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Natural Gas Company.

who is here representing the interests of his uncle, Mr.

Esqguaibel, is here, although he's not -represented by counsel,

I do not believe.
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6630, being

the application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole

Call for appearances in this case.

MR, BURLESON: David Burleson with El Paso

I might also mention that Mr. Juan Montano,

I

MR. STAMETS: Okay . Any other appearances
in this case?
How many witnesses are you going to have,

Mr. Burleson?

MR. BURLESON: We'll have a minimum of two
witnesseé and a maximum of four, so T would suggest you swear
the fOur’poséible witnesses.,

MR. STAMETS: Okay, let's have all the

-

witnesses stand and be sworn at one time, please,
(Witnesses sworn.)

PAUL W. BURCHELL

being called as a witness and haviﬁg been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

-
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BURLESON;

0 Mr, Burchell, will you State your full
name for the record, please; and indicate where you reside?

A, Yes, My name is Paul W. Burchell and I
) By whom 'are you employed and in what capa-

A I'm employed by the El Paso Natural Gas
Company as a Senior Proration Engineer. |

0. | Haveﬁyou previously testified before the
Diﬁision or one of its examiners and‘had your credentials
accepted by the Commission?

A, Yes, they‘were.;

Q Are you familiar with the substance of the
application in Case 66307

| A, Yes, I am.

0} o is the operator of the well in this

case, Mr.'Burchéll?
' A - It is the ¢ompany I'm employed by, the El1
Paso Natural Gas Company.
0. And what is El1 Paso seeking in this cause?
A We are seeking permission to doﬁnhole

comningle gas and condensate of the Basin Dakota Pool with

gas and condensate of the BS Mesa-Gallup gas poql, and we
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_ United States Geological Survey in behalf of the 1essor has
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Juan 27-4 Unit No. 37 Well.

This well is located in Unit "N" of Sectioﬁ
33, Township 27 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, New

Mexico.

This well presently produces from the Basiw
Dakota Gas Pool ahd El Paso proposes that the allocation of
gas and fluids to each formation be divided in such a manner
that a certain'percentége 6f the production would be consi-

dered Dakota and the remaining portion would be considered

Now the method of allocating this productid

will be presentéd later on in my testimony.

Why is El Paso asking to -- permission to

o

comningle production in this well?
A Rasically, the San Juan 27-4 Unit No. 37
Well is completed in the Dakota formation only, while cer-

tain offset wells are completed in both the Dakota and

Gallup formations.

The offsetting Gallup wells involved will
be shown on an exhibit which I will present latexr on in my

testimony.

Because of these offset Gallup wells, the

requested that El Paso Natural Gas Company protect the Gallud
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formation in the event of possible drainage. Accordingly,

downhole commingling is considered by El Paso the most econ~

omic and efficient method to undertake, maihly due to the

low productivity of both zones.

0. Do you have an exhibit which shows the
present equipment installed in this well?

A © Yes, I have.

o Would you please -- would that be Exhibit
Number One?

A, Yes, sir.

0 Would you please refer to that exhibit and
indicaté what it shows?

A Yes. Exhibit Number One, it is a diagram~
matic sketch of ﬁhe eqﬁipmént which has beeﬁ marked as El
paso's Exhibit Number One. The exhibit shows a string of
2-3/8ths inch tubing installed in the San Juan 27-4 Unit
Wéll No. 37. The tubing is set at 83lé'feet and this well

is perforated from 8138 feet to 8287 feet in the Basin Dakota

Gas Pool.

El Paso proposes to remove the tubing,
run a cement bond log, perforate and frac the BS Gallup

formation, or gas pool, from 7665 feet to 7689 feet and then

replace the tubing.

Temperaturé surveys indicated that suffi-

cient cement has been placed behind the 5-1/2 inch and 7-5/8t
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L inch casing strings to prevent any gas migration within the

2 | casing hole annuluses.

L 0. Do you have an exhibit or exhibits showing
4 the production characteristics of wells in this general area?
5 . A Yes, I do. I have two exhibits which will
6 be marked Exhibit Two and Exhibit ‘Three.

4 0. Would you please refer to those exhibits

8 || and indicate what they demonstrate?

9 A Yes, sir. ‘
efs: 1w | i
> g 52 0. El Paso Natural Gas Company's Exhibit
0§ .
’ g:,gﬁ " marked Number Two is a well location map, and it shows the
- ; ; ,
‘tggé 12 well location of the San Juan 27-4 Unit No. 37 Well in the
> &g :
> ‘ ) ‘
‘;1§£§ B southwest quarter of Section 33, Township 27 North, Range 4
35 g e
" West.
16 ; ' . .
Now south of the yellow dashed line 1s a

16 present delineation of the BS Mesa~Gallup Pool, The figures
v shownrat each producing well site represents that particular
18 well's gas and condensate production from the Gallup formatidﬁ.
¥ 1 The top value is gas in Mcf and is that wellts 1978 average

20 L i .
daily gas production, while the lower value is condensate

2 in barrels and is the well's 1978 average daily production.
S As can be observed, the wellé' production'
% range from a low value of 3 to a high value of 209 Mcﬁydf

% gas per day, and from zero to 4.12 barrels of condensate per
26 .

The wells, all ofAthe wells shown on this map, average

,  day.
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67 Mcf of gas per day and .86 barrels of condensate per day

from the Gallup formation.

0. Now your previous explanation related to

the Gallup formation. Now would you refer, please, to Ex-
hibit Number Three ‘ahd indicate what that exhibit shows?

A Yes, sir. El Paso's Exhibit marked Number

Three is also a well location map, only it shows production
ffcm the deeper Basin Dakota wells.

Again, the figures shown at each producing
well site represénts the well's gas and condensate production

from the Dakota. The top value is gas in Mcf and the bottom

is condeéensate in barrels. Both values represent 1978 average

daily production rates. The wells range from a low value of

67 Mcf to a high of 208 Mcf of gas per day and from .77 to

3.22 barrels of condensate per day.
All of the wells shown on the map average
109 Mcf of gas and 1.83 barrels of condensate per day from
the Dakota Formation.
'Q What conclusions do you reach upon exéﬁin-
ation of the data shown on Exhibits Two and Three?

A, In my opiniéen the flow rates for both the
Dakota formation and the Gallup formation are quite small.
The Dakota zone in the San Juan No. 37 Well is prorated

marginal and as of June of 1979 the Basin Dakota production

was averaging 92 Mcf of gas per day in this well.
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0. Do 'you have any information with regard to
pressures and water characteristics ﬁhat might be encountered
in this well?

A © Yes, sir. At the present time the Galiﬁ?
wells shown on Exhibit Two are producing anywhere from zero
to 170 barrels‘éf water per year.

0. That's per well?

by Per year, per well, anywhere within, that's
a minimum to a maximum in that range. This averages .13
barrels of water per day per well for all the wells producing
as shown on the map. The nearest producing well to the El
Paso Unit No. 37 Well is'the Amoco's Jicarilla Apache 102
No. 10 Well in the northwest of-SectiQn 4, Township 26 HNorth,
Range 4 West. This well only averages 5/100s, or .05, bar-
rels-of water per day.

The Dakota wells, now, shown on Exhibit

Three, range from a low of zero to a high of 418 barrels of

“water pér year per well. The San Juan 27-4 Unit No. 37 Well

produces about 1 barrel of water per day.

Now with,regéid to pressures, based on
extrapolation of State tests, the Dakota formation in this
‘well has a shut-in wellhead pressure of about 520]p0undsAper
square inch absolute, and this is as of April the 1st, 1979.

The corresponding bottom hole pressure in

. the Dakota is estimated to be 636 psia.
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Now the Gallup's shut~in pressure is esti-
mated from extrapolation of State tests taken on offset wells
it's approximately 390 psia wiﬁh a corresponding bottom hole
pressure estimatéd at 477 psia.

0. Do you believe these £luid and pressure
characteristics will be compatible should commingling be
approved? |

A Yes, sir, because of the small pressure
differential and small volume of liquid, I would not expect
any migration of gas or fluids from oné formation to the
other, and this is particularly true if the well is contin-
uously produced.

Q What advantages are there in commingling
the two zones, Mr, Burchell?

a - There are really two main advantages.
First, it is believed that a certain amount of additional
gas and condensate could be obtained from both the Dakota
and the Gallup sides of the well that otherwise would not be
produced. It is estimated that the Gallup will produce ap-
proximately 60 Mcf of gas per day and in addition tp the
Dakota formation's 92 ﬁcf of gas per day this will add a
greater volume of gas4to help 1ift both the Dakota and the
Gallup fluids.

It is further estimated that the Dakota

has around 474,000 Mcf of remaining gas reserves and the
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Gallup has around 290,000 Mcf of original reserves which can

‘be recovered through commingling,

Now, besides efficiency in production, the
second advantage of commingling is, of course, better econ-

omics.

To drill and complete a new Gallup well
would cost approximately $268,080 and to dually compléte
the existing well would cost $101,205; howeVér,,it‘will only
cost about $64,970‘to complete the Gailup and downhole com-
mingle with the Dakota.

Commingling therefore represents a sub-
stantial saving in money,

0. If Division approval is granted, do you
propose a percentage of allocation to each of the two zones
of the gas and liquid production?

A No, not at this time; however, if approval -
is granted by the Commission to commingle, it is recommended
that the production from the well be allocated in the 'f61-

lowing manner.

First, establish a condensate, gas, and
water producing rate for the Dakota formation just prior to

the workover, involving approximately a one-week continuous

" producing interval, or for such timz that we do get a stabi-

lized production -~ producing rate.

After the workover and downhole commingling
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establish the total condensate gas and water producing rate
jnvolving an equal‘time that I spoke about in tﬁe first

phase, and then third, subtract the Dakota hydrocarbons and
water rates established prior to workover to obtain the Gal-

lup production. The percentages for allocation can then be

calculated from these results.

0 Mr. Burchell, the ownership of production

from these two zones, as I understand it, is not common and

we will have a laterx witness who will deal with that.

A Yes, sir.
0 So we won't dgo into that at this point.
A veg, Sir.

MR. BURLESON: We will offer a later wit-

ness for that, Mr. Examinerx .
0. In your opinion would the granting of this

application protect coxrrelative rights and prevent waste?

A Yes, sir. !

0. po you have anything further to present’
in this case?
A No, 1 do not.

0. Were Exhibits One through Three prepared

by you oxr under your supervision?
A yes, they were.

MR. BURLESON: ‘We ask that gExhibits One

through Three be admitted into evidence.
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MR. STAMETS * These exhibits are admitted.

CROSS‘EXAMINATION
BY MR.,STAMETS:

0 Mr . Burohell, how long has this pakota well
peen on production?

A - Oh,ii pelieve it was conpleted pack in
around 1965 and it's been producing oontinuously except for
testing periOds, et cetera.

o Is the production histoxry on this well an-

other rool that could be used to ealculate the amount of pxo-

~duction which should be assigned ro each of the two zones?

A 1 think ix's ~~ it‘s‘fairlyvgood, that we

could do it prior toO: you know¥, do it right at this time
now. Not necessitate resting, jg that what you're ralking
about? o

0 well, it could be utilized in conjunction
with testind-

A Ooh, definitely, definitely. Yyes.

0 And as an alternative to that if the testin

doesn't geem to Prove 7

A Right.
Q -- what should be proved.
A right. this well has @ pretty even‘deciine,

so there ghouldn't pe any problem at all. g
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1 0. okay. The reserves you estimated for the
2 Gallup, what was that based on?
A That was based on extrapolation of State

4 tests that were taken on offsetting Gallup wells nearby. 1In
5 partiCular; T believe, if you'll 1opk at Eihibit Number TwO,
6 one valuable well was the El Paso Natural Gas Well, it's
7 called the San Juan 27-4 Unit Nonparticipating Gallup. 1It's
Well No. 30. 1It's located in the southwest of gection 32

9 of Township 27 North, Range 4 West.

g’“E: 10 MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions
55 |
:EE% 1 of the witness? He may pe excused.
53&
-4 i3 2
aE:E 1
352
ST A .
ggii 13 JEANNE L. MORRISON
< '& 3 . v L
wnis 14 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

15 ‘her oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

16

17 | DIRECT EXAMINATION

18 | BY MR. BURLESON:

19 : 0. would you please indicate whéere you reside,

20 please, Jeanne?

21 A I reside in El Paso, Texas.

22 [0} aAnd by whom are you employed? And in what

23 | capaclity?

24 A I'm employed by El Paso Natural Gas Company

as an Assoclate Landman.
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0 Have you previously testified before the
bivision or one of its examiners?
A No, I have not.
0 Would you please give a brief description

of your educational and work experience background?

A Yes. In 1974 I received a Bachelor of
Science degree from West Virginia University.  In May, 1977
I received a Juris Doctor degree from Oklahoma City Univer-

sity School of Law. I am a licensed attorney in the State

.of West Virginia.

From Jaﬁuary through May of 1977 I was
employed as a legal intern and licenses as such by the
Supreme Court of Oklahoma, and I worked in that capacity for
the Oklahoma City law firm of Lampkin; Wolfe, Berger,
McCaffrey, and Norman;from August '77 to July '78‘I was a
staff attorney for the Inheritance Tax Division of the West
Virginia State Tax Department. |

Since July of '78 I have beén employed as
an Associate Landman with El Paso,

0. ~ Would you briefly descfibe the scope of
your duﬁies since youfve obtained employment -- since you
came to El Paso Natural Gas Company?

A, Well, I have worked mostly in the San Juan
Basin with various units which include the 27-4 Unit.

Basically what I do is prepare drilling programs, some ex-
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pansions, contractions, all of which include communicating
Withfworkingginterest owners mainly, although it also in-
cludes royalty and overriding royalty interest owners when

necessary.

I'm involved in some title matters and

preparation of agreements that are necessary for whatever it

is I'm working on. .
MR. BURLESON: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-
ness' quaiifications accepted?
MR. STAMETS: They are.
0 (Mr. Burleson continuing.) Principally
she will be dealing with-the efforts of El Péso to obtain

approval by various interest owners in the two zones with

réspect to the proposed commingling.

It's my understanding, Jeanne, that the
San Juan 27-4 Unit is comprised of all 36 sections within

that township and range, is that correct?

A It is.

0. Iﬁ's my further understanding that all of

Section 33, the site of this well, is within the Dakota

participating area for the 27-4 Unit, and that therefore,

therefore production from the Dakota formation in this well
is shared with the owners of interest within the Dakota
participating area, is this correct?

A Yes, it is. The Dakota participating area
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comprises all of the sections excepting three, which are
Numbers 1, 26, and 36.

o Now, as to the Gallup formation, no part
of Section 33 is in a participating area for the Galiup
formation, and in fact there is no participating area for the
Gallup formation in the 27-4 Unit, is there, Jeanne?

A No, there is not.

0 So for this reason the Gallup production
would be shared on the basis of the ownership and the drilling
block or tract which is the southwest qﬁarter of Section 33,
Township 27 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba Coﬁnty, is this

correct?

A Tha@'s correct.

0. Hg;eliéuicommunicated with all owners of
an interest in'ﬁroductidn from either of these two zones,
either the Dakota or the Gallup formation, if the well is
successfully completed in the Gallup formation, to attgmpt
to obtain their approval to this proposed commingling?

A Yés; I have. |

0. What were thetdates of your communication
with respect to that subjeét?

A My first letter was dated July 17, 1979,
I sent follow-up letters}datedeugust‘3rd, 1979, September
5th, 1979, and September 13, 1979.:

The September 13th letter was to advise




3030Plaza Blancs (508) 4712462
Santa ,"‘ New Meoxico 87301

SALLY WALTON BOYD
- CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

10
"
12
13
1
15
16
17
18

19

21

24

M 18-

any owner who had not responded of the date of the hearing
and the time. |

Subsequently, we discovered that Mr.
Esquibel,»Jose Perfecto Esquibel, owned an interest which
could be affected by this, and he was notified by mail and
a hand-delivered copy of the July 17, 1979 letter was given
to him yesterday.

0 And Mr. Juan Montano is here to represent
the interest of his uncle?

A Yes.

0 In this prodeéding;

With'respect to working interest owners,”
please indicate the respoﬁses Which‘you have receivéd to your
request for approval of the proposed commingling.

A Of seven working interest owners six ap-
prOVed, one did not respond.

1) And those working‘iﬁterest owners own an
approximafe>iﬁterest of what percentage within the two 2zones
affected?

A . Approximately 97 perceﬁ£ was the approval
percentage that I received.

0. It's a slightly larger interest, I believe,
is it not, in the Gallup as compared with the Dakota? Is
this correct?

A Somewhat larger, right.
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Q Less than a percent, probably, or around

A That's - correct.

Q -~ one percent?

A Right.

o ) >With respect to foyélty owners what re-

sponses have you received?

A Of three royalty interest owners, two did
not respond, one approved; however, Mr., Esquibel's intéreSt
is represented here today by Mr. Montano.

0. Andlfhe other owner who has not responded
is the United States Geological Suryey, who represents the
interest of the Federal government. |

A That?s correct, and it's customary for

them not to respond.

0 But they have been notified of this hearing.

A Yes, they have.

0. With respect to overriding royalty interest

owners what responses have you received?
A Of sixteen overriding royalty interest

owners, 11 azproved. The remainder did not respond,

Q. Now I believe that therxe was one net profit§

interest owner as to one of the formations. What response,
if any, did you receive from that owner?

A General American 0il Company approved as
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17, 1979 to all of the working interest owners, royalty

Page 290

far as their net profits interest is involved.
0. Would you please refer to what has been
marked as El Paso Natural Gas Company's Exhibit Number Four,

and I ask that you ideﬁtify and describe the material that's
A This is my letter which was mailed July

interest owners, and overriding royalty interest owners that
we had record of at fhatvdate who could be affected by this
procedure, and they were advised and asked for their appré§a1
and/or other response.

0 And furthermore, Exhibit Number Four indi-
cates the approval of various owners, is that not correct?

A : Yes, it does. |

0 What effort was made to communicate with --
further with thOSe‘persons who did not respond? Didryou
attempt to obtain information with respect to their address
or telephone number and’ to communicate with them furthexr?

A Yes, I did. As previously meﬂéioned, I -~ Jf.
sent three follow-up letters. Those who had still not re- |
sponded, we attempted to find phone numbers for. We could
not find phone numbers for those who did not respond, other
than Mr. Esquibel. Our attempts to contact him by phone were

not successful; however a letter was hand-carried yesterday

and he's represented here today.
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Q So the sum of it is that everyone approved
who you could locate, with thé exception of the United
States Geological Survey, and Mr. Esquibel, who only received
notice of this vesterday and who is-tebresented here today
in this heariﬁg.

A That is correct.

0. Okay.
MR. BURLESON: At this time I ask thét
Exhibit Number Four be admitted into evidence, and I have
no further quéstions on direct of this witness.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number Four will be

admitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Did I understand your testimony correctly

now that of all of the owners who were notified, that being

. all the owners, none objected?

A That is correct.

0 , Though4some did not reshond?
A That 'is correct;

0 okay.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions

of this witness? She may be excused.

MR. BURLESON: That's all we have, Mr.
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Examiner, unless you have further guestions. We have other

'Witnesses who could be presented but that's all of our direct

presentation.

MR. STAMETS: I believe I had something

I wanted to ask Paul.

PAUL W. BURCHELL

being recalled as a witness and being previously sworn,

-testified as follows, to-wit:

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Yeah, Mr. Burchell.
A Yes.
) The estimate of 290,000 cubic feet of re-

serves for the Gallup formation, what's the value of that
gas? What price should it bring under the NGPA ahd‘what
does that iepresént as cost for drilling a well oxr dually

completing a well?

A I'd better not answer that. I'm not sure.

I didn't -- I have not considered that particular economics

for that per Mcf of gas and what price it's going to get
under NGPA. I have done everything I possibly can to remove

anything about NGPA from my mind.

MR. BURLESON: Even assuming the new gas

-
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1 price, Paul, would the well be -- would a Gallup well be com-
2 | mercial? You might want to make a few computations to --

3 A Well, let's say $2.00 an Mcf and -- yes,

4 | it would be. I mean it would be commercial to go out and

5 | probably spend $265,000 to bring in $500,000.

6 MR. BURLESON: Assuming you get an average

7 | well.

8 A Yes, right.

9 MR. BURLESON: If you didn't get an average
gggg 10 § well, it might not.
g gﬁ " A Right, ;ssuming we can recover these re-
§§§% 12 rgéining reserves we think is theArre.
ggéh 13 MR. BURLESON: And that's assuming an Opti-—.‘
a8 & 14 , :

mum price, too, of course.
16 : ‘k S I would say so.
16 , MR. BURLESON: It also doesn't consider the

17 other advantages of commingling, being the more efficient

18 - . ;
useage Of reservoir enérgy.

19 A This is true. I mean we feel that this is

Sl I definite advantage to help 1lift the liquids.

21 . o : R N
0 And it would be an expenditure of funds
22 : ;
that would be unnecessary to recover the same amount of
23
hydrocarbons.
24 s o
A In my opinion.
25 » . 13
0 - (Mr. Stamets continuing.) - Then I believe
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you indicated that the price for dually completing the

existing well would be on the order of $140,000.

A I thought it was $101,000. Was it a
$140,000? |
Let me éheck.my notes. $101,000.
Q. Okay, so under those circumstances it would

be more economical venture at the highest price and still a
pretty good profit maker if you got a dollar.

A That's right. There's one otheriadvantage;
too, on rather than dually completing it. There's a problem
of the size of tubing that you can put in the existing
casing, and I'm guite confident that we might have to go to
a pump jack in the future and it would be much more expengive
to dually complete two pumping zones,

0 What makes you feel that a pump jack will

be required in the future?

A ' Well, the possibility that the water could
increase and the liquid hydrocarbdns, the condensate, parti-

cularly for the Dakota formation.

MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions for the

witness? He may be excused.
Anything further in this subject case?

The case will be taken under advisement,

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

};i; SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY £hat the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported by
me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the éest of my

ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Aaaty WRo0d O,

Sally“w. Boyd, C.S.R.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing {

(.: covmpIeSe record of the proceedin 2 I’
the Examiner hearing of ('?use o géén, 20
heard by me on__ Jp -2 19 DF

Y Examiner
Oll Conservation Division '
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

O0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico

2 October 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
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"IN THE MATTER OF:

ﬁbplication of El Paso Natural Gas
Conpany for downhole commingling,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

bivision: Legal Counsel for the Divisioj
State Land Office Bldg,

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant: David D. Burlescn, Esq.
: Il Paso Natural Gas Company
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PAUL W. BURCHELL
pirect Exanination by Mr. Burleson

Cross gxamination by Mr. Stamets

~ JEANNE L. MORRISON

Direct Examination by Mr. Burleson

Cxoss Examination by Mr. Stamets

PAUL W. BURCHELL RECALLED

Recross Examination by Mr. gtamets

EX!IIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, plagram
applicant Exhibit Two, Map
Applicant Exhibit Three, Map

Applicant Exhibit Four, Lettey
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6630, being
the application‘of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole

,Hcommingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

call for appearances in this case.

MR. BURLESON: David Burleson with El Paso

Natural Gas Company.

1 might also mention that Mr, Juan Montano,

who is here representing the interests of his uncle,

Esquibel, is here, although ha's not repfesented by counsel,

1 do not believe.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Any othex appearances

in this case?

How many witnessesg are you going to have,

My . Burleson?

MR. BURLESON: We'll have a minimum of two

witnesses and a makirum of four, 8O 1 would suggest you awear

the four possible witnesses.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, jet's have all the

witnesses stand and be sworn at oneé time, please.

(1itnaesses gworn.)

PAUL W. BURCHELL

being called a8 a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, tostified as followvs, to-wit:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BURLESON:
0 Mr. Burchell, will you state your full
name for the record, please, and indicate where you reside?
A L Yes. My name is Paul w; Buxrchell and I

reside in El Paso, Texas.

o By whom are you employed and in what capa-
olty?

A I'm enployed by Ehe‘EllPaso Natural Gas
Company as a Senilor Prqratibn Engineer.

0 Have you previouéiyftestified hefore the
Division ;r'one.Of its examiners ahﬁvhad your credenéials
accepted by the Commission? |

A ‘Yes, they were.

i

0 Are you familiax with the substance of the

_application in Case 6630?

A " Yes, T am.

Q Ho is the operatdf of the well in this
case, Mr. Burchell?

A It is the companj ifm employed by, the El
Paso Naturhl Gas Company. g

Q And what is El Faéo'seeking in this causa?

A ~ We are seeking perhission to dowithole
commingle gas and condensate of the Basin Dakota Pool with

gas and condensate of the BS Mesa-Gallup gas pool, and we
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would like to produce this gas through one meter in the San

Juan 27-4 unit No. 37 Well.

This well is located in unit "H" of Section

33, Township 27 North, Range 4 west, Rio Arriba County, New

Mexico.

This well present}y“produces fyom tne Basin

pakota Gas pPool and E1 Paso proposes that the allocation of

that a certain percentage of the production would be consi-

dered Dakota and the remainiﬁg portion would be considered

Gallup.

Now the method of allocating this productioﬂ

will be presented jater on in my testimony.

0 why is El Paso asking to ~~ petmission to

commingle production 1n £his well?

A pasically, the 5an Juan 27-4 Unit No. 37
Well is completed in the Dakota formation only, while cexr~
rain offset wells are completed in both the pakota and

Gallup formations.

The offsetting Gallup wells involved will

be shown on an exhibit which I will present later on in my

testimony.

pecause of these offset Gallup wells, the

United states geologlical Survey in behalf of the lepsor nas

requested”that El Paso Natural Gas company protect rhe Gallup
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formation in the event of possible drainage. Accordingly,
downhole commingling is considered by El Paso the most econ-
omic and efficient method to undertake, mainly due to the
low productivity of both zones.

Q Do YOu have an exhibit which shows the
present equipmen£ installed in this well?

A Yes, I have.

Q Would you please = would that be Exhibit

Number One?
A Yea, sir.

) ‘Would you please refer to that exhibit and
indicate what it shows?

A Yos. Exhibit Number One, it is a diagram-
matic sketch of ﬁhe equipment which has been marked as El
Pago's Exhibit Number One. The exhibit shows a string of
2-3/8ths inch tubing installed in the 8S8an Juan 27-4 Unit
Well No. 37. The tubincg is set at 8316 feet and this well
is perforated from 8138 feet to 8287 feet in the Basin Dakota
Gas Pool. |

E1l Pasgso proposes to remove the tﬁbing,
run a cemen£ bond log, perforate and frac the BS Gallup

formation, or gae pool, from 7665 feet to 7689 feet and then

replace the tubing.

Tenmperature surveys indicated that suffi-

clent cement has been placed behind the 5-1/2 inch and 7-5/8t]
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inch casing strings‘to prevent ény gas migration within the
casing hole’annuluses.

Q Do ‘you-have an exhibit or exhibita showing
the production chéracteristics of wells in this general area

A ~ Yes, I do. I have two exhibits vhich will
be marked Exhibit Two and Exhibit Three.

Q Would you please refer to those exhibits
and indicate what they demonstratef

A Yes, sir. R

0. El Paso Natural Gas Company's Exhibit
marked Number Two is a well location mép;/ané}it shows the
well location of the San Juan 27-4 Unit No. 37 Well in the
southwest quarter of Section 33, Township 27 North, Range 4
West.

Now south of the vellow dashed line is a
present delineation of the 38 MesauGallup Pool. The filgures
shown at.each producing well site represents that particular
well's gas and condensate production from the Gallup formati?n.
The tdp value is gas in Mcf and is’that well's 1978 average
daily gas production, while the lower value is condensate
in barrels and is the well's 1978 average daily production.

As can be observad, the wells' production
range from a low value of 3 to a high value of 209 Mcf of

gas per day, and from zero to 4.12 barrels of condensate per

day. The wells, all of the wells shown on this map, average
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67 Mcf of gas per day and .26 barrels of condensate per day

from the Gallup formation.

0 v Now your previous explanation related to

the Gallup formation. Now would you refer, please, to Ex-

hibit Number Three and indicate what that exhibit shows?

A Yes, sir. El Paso's Exhibit marked Number
Three is also a wéil location map, only it shows production
from the deeper Basin Dakota wells;»

Again, the figures shown at each producing
well site represanﬁs the well's gas:énd condensate production
from the Dakota. The top value is gas in Mcf and the bottom
is condensaté in barrels. Both valﬁes represent 1978 average

daily productionlfates. The wells r&nge from a low value of
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67 Mcf to a high of 208 Mcf of gas per day and from .77 to

3.22 barrels of condensate per day;

All of the wells shown on the map average

109 Mcf of gas and 1.83 barrels of condensate per day from
the Dakota formation. LT

0 What conclusions‘do you reach upon examin-
ation of the da%a shown on Exhibits Two and Three?

A, In my opinion thé flow rates for both the
Dakota formation and the Gallup fofmation are guite small.
The Dakota zone in the San Juan No. 37 Well is prorated
maiginal and as of June of 1979 the Basin Dakota production

wag averaging 92 Mcf of gas per day in this well.

+
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a Do you have any information with regard to
pressures and water characteristics that might be encounterad
in this well?

A Yes, sir. At the present time the Gallup
wells shown on Exhibit Two are prodﬁcing anywhere from zero
to 170 barrels of water per year.

0 That's per well?

A -~ Per year, per well, anywhere within, that's

a minimum to a maximum in that range. This averages .13

as shown on the map. The nearest producing well to the El
Paso Unit No; 37 Well is the Amoco'é Jichilla Apache 102
No. 10 Well in the northwest of Séétion 4, Township 26 Horth,
Range 4 West. This well only avéraéés 5/100s, or .05, bar-
rels of water 9er'daf. e

The Dakota wellstGﬁow; shown on Exhibit
Three, range from a low of zero to aJﬁigh'of 418 barrels of
water per year per well., The San Jﬁéh 27—4;Unit No. 37 Well
produces about 1 barrel of water §é£ aay.

~Now with regard to. pressures, based on
extrépolation of State tests, the Dak&fa formation in this
well has a shut-in wellhead pressure of about 520 pounds per
square inch absolute, and this is as of April the 1lst, 1979.

‘The corresponding bottom hole pressure in

the bakota is estimated to be 636 psia.
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1 Now the Gallup's shut+in pressure is estil-
2 | mated from extrapolation of State tests taken on offset wells,
3 || it's approximately 390 psia with a corresponding bottom hole

4 | pressure estimated at 477 psia.

5 0 Do you believe these fluid and pressure
6 | characteristics will be compatible should commingling be

7 approved?

8 A Yes, sir, because of the small pressure

9 | Aifferential and small volume of liquid, I would not expect

£, ‘ L
ggig » 19. any migration of gas or fluids from one formation to the
ossY

3 ggsﬁ M other, and this is particularly true if the v~} is contin-

Pxi"" .
-d .
;§§§ . 12 uously produced.
5§ -3":' 7- 13 Wh a s he: i ingli
‘<"E'°'~§ I 0 That advantages are there in commingling
GEE |

" the two 7»nes, Mr. Burchell?

18 R There are really two main advantages.

16 First, it is believed that a certain amount of additional
o gas and condensate could be obtained from both the Dakota
® and the Gallup sides of the well that otheorwlise would not be

19 ,
produced. It is estimated that the Gallup will produce ap-~

20 _ : , v ; o

proximately 60 Mcf of gas per day and in addition to thae
21+

Dakota formationfs 92 Mcf of gas per day this will add a
22 : ' B

greater volume of gas to help 1ift both the Dakota and the

Gallup fluids.
24 _

It i3 further estimated that the Dakota

2%

! has aroind 474,000 Mcf of remaining gas reserves and the
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Gallup has around 290,000 Mcf of original reserves which can
be recovered through commingling.

Now, besides efficiency in production, the
second advantage of commingling is, of course, better econ-
onics.

To drill andecompléte a new Gallup well
would cost appfo#iﬁatcly $268,080 and to dually complete
the existing well would cost $101,205; however, it will only

cost about $64,970 to complete the Gallup and downhole com-

‘mingle with the Dakota.

Commingling therefo;e represents a sub-
stantiai saving in" money.
. 0. : If Division approﬁél is grarted, do you
propose a paﬁcentage'of allocation;éﬁ'each of the two zones

of the gas and. liquid production?

A ‘No, not at this tiﬁe;'howevex, if approval
is granted bf the Commisgsion to COmmingle, it is recommended
that the prodﬁétibn from the well bévallocated in the fol-
lowing manner.
| First, establish é condensate, gas, and
water producing rate for the Dakoté‘férmétion justiprior,to
the workover, involving approximately a one-week continuous

producing interval, or for such time ‘that we do get a stabl-

lized production -- producing rate.-

After the workover and downhole commingling
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establish the total condensate gas and water producing rate
involving an equal time that I spoke about in the first
phase, and then third, subtract the Dakota hydrocarbons and

water rates established prior to workover to obtain the Gal-~

“lup production. The percentages for allocation can then be

calculated from thase results.

Q Mr. Burchell, the ownership of production
from these two zones, as I understand it, is not common and

wa will have a later witness who will deal with that.

M Yes, sir.
Q So we won't go into that at this point.
A ~ Yes, sir.

“MR. BURLESON: We will offer a later wit-
ness for that, Mr. Examiner.
Q In your opihion would the granting of this
application proteét correlative rights and prevent waste?
A, Yes, sir, |
' 0 " Do you have anyth#ng‘further to present .
in this case?
A No, I do not.
Q Were ExhibitsVOne through Three prepared
by you or under yoﬁr supervision?
A Yes, they were.

MR, BURLESON: We ask that Exhibits Ona

through Three be admitted into evidence.
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Q Mr, Burchell, how long has this Dakota wel}
¢ | been on production?
7 A, Oh, I believe it was completed back in
8 around 1965 and it's been producing cOntinuoﬁSly except for
9 testing periods;.ef cetera,
10 0 Is the production history‘on this well an-
"" other tool that cppld be used to caléu1ate the amount of pr;l
j? duction which should be assigned tdleadh of the two zones?
3 A‘v I think it'g - it‘s fairly good, that we
. could do it‘prior to, you know, do it iight at this time
16 ‘now. Not necessitate,testing, is that what you're talking
8 | about? |
7 Q Well, it c§uld be'utilized in conjuhction
" wien testing, | '
19 . A 0h,~definite1y, definitely. Yes,
 ~2° o} And as an altérnatiVe to that if the testing
o doesn't seem to prove --
2 A Right,
= Q k ~~ what should ke proved,
24 A, Right. Thig well has a pretty even decline,
2

Page

Hoa
o

MR. STAMETS . These exhibitsg are admitteq,
2

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, STAMETS :

so there shouldn'

t be any problem at ali,
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Q. okay. The resgerves you estimated for the

Gallup, what was that based on?

L rthat was based on extrapolation of State
tests that were taken on offsetting.Gallup wells nearby. In
paréicﬁiéi} I believe, if you'll 1look at Exhibit Number TwWO,
one valuable well was the El Paso Natural Gas Well, it's
called ﬁhe gan Juan 27-4 Unit Nonparticipating Gallup. It's
Well No. 30. 1It's jocated in £he southwest of Section 32

" of Township 27 North, Range 4 vest.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other guestions

of the witness? He may be excused.

JEANNE L. MORRISON

3034 Plaza Blanca ($08) 471-2462
‘ Sants ¥z, New Mexico 87801
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pbeing called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

her oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

'DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BURLESON®

0 Would you please {ndicate vhere you reside,

please, Jeanne?

A 1 reside in El Paso, Texas.

Qo ~ and by whom are you employed? And in what

capacity? ‘
A 1'm employed by E1l Paso Natural Gas Company

}
| as an assoclate Landman.

i
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0 Have you previously restified pefore the
pivision or one of its craminers?

A No, I have not.

0 would you please give a brief desacription
of youxr educational and work experience packground?

A Yes. In 1974 T recelived a Bachelor of
geience degree fxom ﬁest virginia university. - tn May. 1977
1 yeceived a Jﬁris poctorxr degree from Oklahoma City Univer-
sity gchool of Lav. I am & liéenseé attorney in the State
of West”Virginia.

| From Januaxry through May of 1977 I was
employed as a legal intern and 1icenses 88 such by the
Supreme court of oklahona, and I worked in that capacity forxr
the Oklahoma City law £irm of,Lampkin; wolfe, Berger,
McCaffrey, and Nofmangfrom august '77 to July '78 I was a
staff attorney for the Inheritance»Tax Division of the West'
virginia gtate Tax pepartment. | |
since July of 17g¢ I have bheen employed as

an Associate Landman with E1 Paso.

Q. fiould you briefly descrilbe £he scope of
your duties gince you've ohtained employment -~ since you

came toO 1) Paso Natural Gas Company?

A well, I have worked mostly in the San Juan
pasin with various uanits which ineclude the 27-4 Unit.

Basically what I do .is prepare drilling prograns, gome exX-
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q

pansions, contractions, all of which include communicating
with working interest owners mainly, although it also in-

cludes royalty and overriding royalty interest owners when

necessary.

I'm involved in some title matters and
preparation of agreements that are negessary_for whatever it
is I'm working on,

| " MR. BURLESON: Mr., Examiner, are the wit-
ness' qualifications accepted?
| 'MR. STAMETS : Thef'are.

Q (Mr. Burleson contihuing.) Principally
she will be aéaling with the efforts'pf El Paso to obtain
approﬁal by vafioﬁs‘intefest owners}iﬁ‘the two zones with
respect to the proposed comminglin§, ‘

It's my understanding, ﬁeanne, that the
San Juan 27-4 Unit is comprised of all 36 sections within
that township‘aﬁa range, is that cdriect? kA |

A »It is. o

0 ~ It's my further understanding that all of
Section 33, the site bf this well,%ié within the Dakota
participating area for‘the 27-4 Uniﬁ;iand thaéitherefore,

therefore production from the Dakotsa formation in this well

‘18 shared with the owners of ilnterest within the Dakota

particip%ting area, is this correct?

A ‘yes, it is. The Dakota participating area
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comprises all of the sections excepting three, which are
Numbeis 1, 26, and 236.

Q -Now, as to the Gallup formation, no part
of Section 33 is in a participating area for the Gallup

formation, and in fact thexe is no participating arca for the

'Gallﬁp formation in the 27-4 Unit, is there, Jeanne?

A Mo, there is not.

e So‘for‘this reason'the'Gallup production
would be shared on the basis of theJowherShip and the drillind
block or tract which is the southwest quarter of Section 33,
Township 27 North} Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, is this
correct?

A kkk-That's correct.

o Have you commuhicéted;with all o&ners of
an interest 1n'prbduction from eithef of these two zones,
either the Dakota or the' Gallup formation, if the well is .
succeésfully’completed in the Gallup'fqrwation, to attempt
to obtain their approval to this prbﬁbsed commingling?

A ~Yes, I have.

Q What were the dates of your communication

with respect to that subject?

A, My first letter was 'dated July 17, 1979.

T sent follow-up letters dated August 3rd, 1979, September

5th, 1979, and September 13, 1979.

The September 13th letter was to advise
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any owner who had not responded of the date 6f the hearing
and the time.

Subsequently, we discovered that Mr.
Esquibel, Jose Pérfecto Esquibel, owned an interest which
coulQ‘be affected by this, and he was notified by mail and

a hand~delivered copy of the July 17, 1979 letter was given

- t0 him yeznterday.

Q | And Mr. Juan Montano is here to represent
the interest’of his uncle? |

A ~ Yes.

Q 1-’ In this proceeding:

‘with respect to workihyg interest owners,
please indicate the responses which‘you have received to your
request for approval pf the'proposédicommingling.

A - 0f seven workingvinterest owners six ap~
proved, one did not respond.

) - And those working’ihterest owners own an’
approximateyinterest of Qhat percentage within the two zones

affected?

A, ‘Approximately 97 percent was the approval

percentage that I received.

0 It's a slightly largoer interest, I believe,
is it not, in the Gallup as compared with the Dakota? IXs

this correct?

A Somewhat larger, right.




CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Santa e, New Moxico 87501

, $020Plaxa Bianca (505)471-2462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

Page 19—

! , 0 Less than a percent, probably, or around
2 | maybe --

3 A That's correct.

4 o -~ one percent?

6 “ A Right.

8 0 With respect to royalty owners what re-

7| sponses have you recelived?

8 R Of three royalty ihﬁerest ovmers, two did
9 not respond, one apprerd;'however, Mr. gsquibel’s interest
10 | ig represented hé;e today by Mr Montano.

R Q. i And thevother owne;fwho has not resp0ndedV
12 is the United States Geologféal éurﬁey, who represents the

13 interest of the Federal government.

‘M | VO that's correct, and it 's customary for
16 them not to respbnd.
;?a o put they have been notified of this héaring,
Ry A Yes, they have.
18 Q with respect to overriding royalty interest
1 owners what responses have you regeived?
20 A of sixteen overriding yoyalty interesﬁ
2 owners, 1l approved. The yemaindexr did not reépond.

0 | Now I believe that there was one net profits

intorest ownexr as to one of the formations. what response,

24
if any, did you receive from that owner?

2%
! . A, Ganeral American 011 Company approved as
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far as thelx net profits interest is involved.

0 tlould you please refexr to what has been
marked as E1 Paso Ratural Gas Company's wyhibit Number Four,
and I ask rhat you jdentify and describe the material that's
contained under that exhibit number?

p~ - This is my Jetter which was mailed July
17, 1979 to all of the working interest owners, royalty
jnterest owners, and overxiding royalty interest owners that
we had record of at that date who couid be affected‘by-this
’procedure, and they wvere advised and asked for their»approval
and/or other response.

) And furthermore, gxhibit Number Four indi-
cates the approval of various owners,:is‘that not coxrect?

A Yes, it does. |

Q : what effort was made to communicate Wifh e
furthexr with thosé;persons who did nbt‘rGSpond? Did you
attempt to obtain‘information with,féépect to their address
or telephone number and to communicate with them furthex?

A 'Yes,kI did. As praviousi§ mentioned,r& - W
sent three—follow~up lettexs. Those who' had gtill not xe~
gponded, we attempted to find phone'numbers for. Ve could
not find phone nunbers for those who aid not raspond, other
than Mr. Esquibel. ouy attempts to contact him by phone were

not guccassfuls howevor a letter was nand-carried yestorday

1 and he's represonted haere today.
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Q So the gum of it is that everyone approved
who you could locate, with the exception of the United
States Geological Survey, and Mr. Esquibel, who only raeceived
notice of this yesterday and who is represented here today
in this hearing.

A That is correct.

0 Qkay.

MR. BURLESON: At this time I ask that

Exhibit Number Four be admitted into evidence, and I have
no furthaer queations on direct of this witness. |

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number Four will be

adnitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q : pid I undexrstand ybur tastimony corractly

now that of all of the owners who were notified, that being

all the owners, none objected?

A That is correoct.

Q Though some did not respond?
A That is correct.
O Okay.

. MR. STAMETS: Are thore any other questions

of this witness? Sho may be oxcused,

MR, BURLESOMN: That's all we have, Mr.
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Examiner, unless you have further questions. We have other

witnesses who could be presented but that's all of our direct

presentation.

MR. STAMETS: I believe I had sgomething

I wanted to ask Paul,

PAUL W. BURCHELY,
being recalled as a witness and being previously sworn,

testified as follows, to-wit:

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Yeah, Mr. Burcheil.
A Yes.
Q. © The egtimate of 296}000 cubic feet of re-

gerves for the Gallup formation, what's the value of that
gas? What price should it bring under the NGPA and what

does that represent as cost for drilling a well or dually

completing a well?

A I'd better not answcr that. I'm not sure.
T didn't -- I have not considered that particular economics
for that per Mcf of gas and what price 1it's going to get
under NGPA. I have done everything I possibly can to remove

anything about NGPA from my mind.

MR, BURLESON: «ven assuming the new gas
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price, Paul, would the well be -- would a Gallup well be com-

mercial? You might want to make a few computations to ~~
A Well, let's say $2,00 an Mcf and -- ves,
it would be. I mean it would be commercial to go out and

probably spend $265,000 to bring in $500,000,

MR. BURLESON: Assuming you get an average

well.

A Yes, right.

MR. BURLESON: If you didn't get an average

well, it might not,

A Right, assuming we can recover these re-

maining reserves we think is there.

MR, BURLESON: 2And that's assumfﬁg an opti-

mum price, teco, of course,.

A : I would say so.

MR, BURLESON: It also doesn't consider the

other advantages of commingling, being the more efficient

useage of reservoir energy.

A This 1s true. I mean we feol that this ls

a definite advantage to help 1lift the liquids.

Q And it would be an exponditure of funds
that would be unnecessary to rocover the same amount of

hydrocarbons,
A In my opinion.

Q (¥r. Stamets continuing.) Then I believe
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you indicated that the orice for dually coméletinq the
existing wall would he on the ordey of $140,000.

A 1 thought it was $101,000. Was it a
$140,000?

et me check my notes. $1.01,000.

0. oOkay, 8© under those circumgtances it would
be more economical venturé at the highest price and still a
p:etty gqod profit maker if you got a dollar.

L8 That's right. There's one otherx advantage,
too, on rather than dually compieting it. There's problen
of the size of tubing +hat you can put in the existing
casing, and 1'm quite confident that we might have to go to
a pump jack in the future and it wéuld pe much more expensive
to dually complete two pumping zones.

0 what makes Yyou feel that a pump jack‘will
pe required in the future? .

A vell, éhe possibility that the water'could
increase and the 1iquid hydrocarbons, the condensate, parti-
cularly for the Dakota formation.

MR. STAMETS: hny other questions for the
witness? He may be excused.
| Anything further in this sdbjecticasé?

The €ase will be taken undeyx advigement.

(slearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foreqoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the Oi1 Conservation Division was reported by

me; that the sald transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERINGY

CABE NO. 6630
Order No, R=-6142

APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL GAS
COMPANY FPOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
“'RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISIONS

' This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 2, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.,

: NOW, on this day of October, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
prenmises,

- FINDS3

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, El Paso Natural Gas Company, is
the owner and operator of the San Juan 27-~4 Unit Well No. 37,
located in Unit N of Section 33, Township 27 North, Range 4
Weat, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,.

{3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle Basin-
Dakota and BS Mesa-Gallup production within the wellbore of the
above~described well. .

(4) . That from the Basin-Dakota zone, the subject well is
capable of low marginal production only.

(5) That from the BS Mesa-Gallup zone, the subject well
is expected to be capable of low marginal production only.

(6) That the proposed commingling may result in the re-
Fovery of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools,
thereby preventing waste, and will not violate correlative rights,
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Case No. 6630
Order No., R-6142

(7) That the reservolr characteristics of each of the
subject zones are such that underground waste would not be
caused by the proposed commingling provided that the well is
not shut-in for an extended period.

(8) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess
the potential for waste and to aexpeditiously order appropriate
remedial action, the operator should notify the Aztec district
office of the Division any time the subject well is shut-in for
7 conasecutive days.

(9) That in order to allocate the commingled production to
each of the commingled zones in the well, applicant should con-
sult with the supervisor of the Aztec district office of the
Division and determine an allocation formula for each of the

production zones,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

' (1) That the applicant, El Paso Natural Gas Company, is
hereby authorized to commingle Basin-Dakota and BS Mesa-Gallup
production within the wellbore of the San Juan 27«4 Unit Well
No, 37, located in Unit N of Section 33, Township 27 North,
Range 4 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, NWew Mexico.

: -~ (2) That the applicant shall consult with the Supervisor

of the Aztec district office of the Division and determine an
allocation formula for the allocation of production to each -
zone in the subject well, !

{3) That the operator of the subject well shall immediately
notify the Division's Aztec district office any time the well has
been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently
present, to the Division, a plan for remedial action.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

/’/ irector
4
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EXHIBIT NO. 2

WELL LOCATION MAP
B S MESA-GALLUP GAS POOL

RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW M
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EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY BEFORE EXANINER STALETS
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July 17, 197¢

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

- ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27<N, R-l«W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geclogical Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because: comningling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the comingled production can be
apportioned between the fbrmations accordingly.

The procedurs that will be f01104ed ‘will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation produotlon Just before the workover, ' After the workover:and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the messurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakgta production,

Based on such test data, a production:-percentage will be used to allocate the
comaingled production between the Dakota and Galiup formations., ' The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production., The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove desoribed will be presented in a hearing, ocurrently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 01l Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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Page Two
July 17, 1979

approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
‘of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure. .

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience., . If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS T0 PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE ‘DAKOTA AND GALLJP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCE L, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

TITLE:: ' <
DATE: _ 7Z[oC 77

Very truly yours.

Cnmagszrx_/

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM=2113

ce! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Reéources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas
F. Bugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. -~
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows

 Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. H;}ringtoh

Central National Bank and Trust Company -

of Des Moines, ‘Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mafy Jone Chappeil

James V.- Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene
1
Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell
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July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-U-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several .
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referanced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As ‘you know. the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup.  Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be

apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time périod being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota
masasurement from the total commingled production, The difference will be the

Gallup formation’ production,
The procedure hereiﬁébove'describéd ﬂiil be presentéd in a hearing, ourrently

scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary ‘Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

‘Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero’

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.s.A. - . Xelpho N. Greene
c/o United States Geological Survey - R

Roswell, New Mexico
'

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham Edna E. Morrell
Mary F. Abraham Robert P. Earnest
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee Foster Morrell

Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington

F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Elizabeth Graham
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July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
1L ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
OWNERS

ALL QVERRIDING ROYALTY INTERES
_4 Unit #37 Well

Re: San Juan 21
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-U-W
New Mexico

Rio Arriba county,
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proceduredthat will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production. Just pefore the workover . After the workover and
downhole commingling the total comningled production will be esbablished. with
the'measurement time period being the same as thab used for measurement of the
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approval of the procedure described above., For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the productién allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound dby the production allocation which will

result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience, If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE 'ALLOCATION. PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS 'AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFEREN”ED WELL, AS WELL S MY UNIT INTEREST,

BY: /// »{/M Jase / i
'I'ITLI-: Vice Pres. and Trust Officer
DATE: _July 19, 1979

Very truly yours,

0’7&’-(5""-/

eanne L, Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

NM-2113

ec: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas
- F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr..M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

- U.S.A, - . Xelpho N. Greene
¢/o United States Geological Survey :
Roswell, New Mexico
'

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham Edna E. Morreill
Mary F. Abraham ' ~ Robert P. Earnest
Mike C. Abraham, Trastee . Foster Morrell
Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Truét'Company
of Des Moines, lIowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington

F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V., Harrington




NATURAL GAS Sk
ElPaso comrany EL Ao TEns 19978
PHONE: $15-543-2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OHNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T=27-N, R=i-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production.-from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole comingling the total comuingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measureient of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to'allocate the
comingled production betwean the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total c¢ommingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure herefnabove described will be presented in a hearing. currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be coriducted for the purpose of receiving the Diviaion's

W
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approval of the procedure described above., For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow

the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement

of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will

result from this procedure. i

Pléase sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (coples enclosed .
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so, :
please alsoc return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced , i
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter. ]

We will appreciate your prompt response. ;

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS 10 PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP ;
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED., THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

BY: '/(/cv/ .»--«/ Ké// (C/
'mu-: i ot Mmf*’/ /uwft%fv
DATE: July 19, 1979

Very truly yours,

éiﬁzc?
eanne L. Morrison

Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM=-2113 - . ' i

cc: John Ahlm : g
Carl Matthews ‘
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT

" WCRKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

F. Eugene Harringtod
Gerald E.RHarrington
James V. Harrington
‘Thomas H. Harrington
PG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U-S-‘A.’ '

¢/o United States Geologicél Survey

: Roswell, New Mexico

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

John C. Meadows
Helen Kerr Ochsner
T. H. Harrington
Central National Bank
of Dés Moines, Iowa,
’ the Will of Gerald F
Gerald F. Harriligton
F. Eugene'Harringtbn

Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of California

and Trust Company
Trustee under
. Harrington

Xélpho N. Greene
'
Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell




NATURAL GAS ' |
ElPaso coveany LA, TS 70978
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 2T-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
‘wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand, One of these wells is that referenced above, a

_Gallup—Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participatins area but

outside the Gallup. Because comuingling the production from these two (2) —
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as

to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be

apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, Just before the workover, After: the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production. ;

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the :
coumingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula |
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota j
measurement from the total comingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently f
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divisien.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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apprdyal'of the procedure described above, For our presentation at this
hgaring. El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signatdre and agreement to follow

- the -production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement

of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECSSSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS-WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

e

BY: \.. f t . Sl
TITLE: ‘. et ’

N “l" I ot '/71~ "

DATE: ‘. /0 /7SS

Very truly yours,

Gw.sm
eanne L., Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
, Exploration
JLM/sfg
NM<2113

Carl Matthews
David BurleSon‘







NATURAL GAS
ElPasacoveay ELPASO, TEXAS 79978
- PHONE: 915-543-2600 -

July 17, 1979

General American 0il Co. of Texas
Mcudows Building .
Dallas, Texas 752006

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
- W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-<lU-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated,May fﬁ, 1979, you were. requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
- Geologlcal Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup., Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost: and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and ;
downhole comingling the total commingled production will be established, with i .
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the ;

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between: the Dakota and Gallup” formations. The formula
for such production allécation will iavolve ‘subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total dommingled production. ‘The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove deséribed will be presenbed in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division’s
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approval of the procedure described above.

For our presentation at this

hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation Lo be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure,

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed

. -herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please alsgo return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate yOUr prompt response,

I HLREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALL AIIQN PROLEDURE AND ALLOLA(ION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW 'MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COM4INGLED THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

GENERAL AMERICAN OIL Co. OF TEXAS

NET PROFITS INTEREST Very truly yours,

o Mlbucson

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113

¢c: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as th: agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not alfeady done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE, 'ALLOCATION PROCEDURE " AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATICN DIVISION AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED, THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

¢

A © -
BY: L /v, //‘//N A

T RN D
TITLE: - .i- ¢ o=l o 230

DATE: /r,'.'::{A < /’/:
i /

Very truly yours,

eanne L. Morrison ;

Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg
NM-2113 ,
ce: John Ahlm ' ’
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

Geheral American ‘0i1 Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Géfald E. Harrington

James V.ZHarringtOn

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

et et b oS et o L e e e

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER . e,

U.S.A. » . . Xelpho N. Greene
c/o United States Geological Survey :

Roswell, New Mexico
¢

;OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham ' . Edna E. Morrell
Mary F.AAbréham Robert P. Earnest ?
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee : Foster Motrell L

Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows A ' | B
Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustes under . - .
‘the Will of Gerald F. Harrington T s

"Gerald F. Harrington | ’ g -

-F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V.»Hafrington
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El Pasg Mias s

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS :

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T~-27-<N, R=4-W :
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico i

‘Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you wWere réquested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. ‘One of these wells is that' referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know._the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because eomuingling the produotion from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly. .

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota .
formation production, "Just before the workover. After the workover and
_downhole comingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period beéing the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, & production percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula ;
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the bakota

measurement from the total commingled produotion. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, ocurrently
scheduled in ‘early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this

hearing, El Pasc must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed

to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to

follow

the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will

result from this procedure.

Please sign and‘return‘two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed

herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced

well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

We will appreciate your prompt response,

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION AS-TO PRODUCTION 'BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

e F 4
. K e ‘/. " .. /{‘ I /W

TITLE: ¢ t/
DATE: ~
Lo Very truly yours, N

Asscciate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM=2113

cec: John Ahlm
"~ “Carl Matthews
David Burleson
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
' WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resourcas, Inc.

General American 0il Compan} of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James 'V, Har;ington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. -
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST.OWNERS

J. R. Abrgham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington -

Central National Bank and TruétLCompaﬁy

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappeil

James V. Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell
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NATURAL GAS  P.O,BOX1492
E' Paﬁﬂ COMPANY EL PASO, ‘;’EXZAS 79978
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated Méy 14, 1979, you ‘were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in tre referenced Unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of thesé¢ wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup~Dakota dual well,

As you know, the referenced acreage 13 within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole comuingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production: percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total comingled production., The difference will be the i

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.
Said hearing will he conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El1 Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the ‘allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production alldcation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the réferenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE:'DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED, THIS 'AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

ﬂ“ wldime 17’
BY: S ‘1731-'?1‘:1* ““{U ﬂeon/d%h‘ar‘r‘::b” y
ﬁ‘ﬁ Gy M %f%

DATE:__&/ 37/77

Very truly yours,

%%asm o
rison i E

Associate‘Landman i
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg . Co,
NM-2113 -
¢¢: John Ahlm '
Carl Matthews
‘David Burleson -

Soifgad oo SEATCEG L Ll L WREE Sy i kg



SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST QOWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American ‘0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harfington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A.° .
¢/o United States Geological Survey

Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

. Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee

‘Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust -Company
of Des Moines, fowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harringtbn

F. Eugene Harrington

Maf& Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene

4

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P, Earnest

“Foster Morrell
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NATURAL GAS
ElPasao ool L FASD ToRs 19978
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-i4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup~Dakota dual well,

A5 -you know, the referenced acreage is- within the Dakots participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The proceduré that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakots
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
‘the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

‘Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup: formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total comingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

-The procedure hereinabove descf{Bed will be presented in a héaﬁing.;currenbly
soheduled ‘in early August, before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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FOrvthIs‘rgason, El Paso hereby Solicits your signatupre and agreement to follow
the‘prdductién alloeation“procédure deseribed above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which wil}l

I HEREBY AGREE T0 g poyyp BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE Anp ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROY, T0 BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE Typ NEW MEXICO ‘011, :»
CONSERVATION DIVISION, As To PRODUCTION BETWEEY 14p DAKOTA AND GALLYp i
FORMATIONS, sucy ALLOCATION BEING NEcESsopy DUE T0 THE Dagors AND GALLUP g

PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED, 115 AGREEMENT SHALL pp BINDING ON MY INTERgsT 1y
THE REFERENCED werp ps WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST,

BY: 7./ . =<

TITLE: 4/;= £ P e

Very truly yours,

; ¢ 5
eanne L. Morrison i

Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113

ec! John Ahlm .
Carl Matthews
David Burloson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT

" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc,

General American ‘0il Company of Texas
'F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald-é. Harriﬁgton

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. & .
c/o United Stjtes Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

.OVERR;DING'ROYALTY INTEREST OKNERS -

J. R. Abraham
Mary F. Abrahanm
Mike C, Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of California

.- John C. Meadows

" Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H., Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust ‘Company

of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappeil

James V. Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell




NATURAL GAS :
EI PBSB COMPANY : ZL%ABS%.( ;g(zAs 79978
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-U4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T=-27-N, R-i.W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells {s that referenced above, a

Gallup~Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage ‘is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most cconomical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total comuingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production. = The difference will be the

Gallup‘formation production,

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
- scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 04l Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT :
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American ‘0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington
Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. .
¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham e
Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows

_ Héleﬁ Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harfington

Central National Bank and Truét'Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappell

James V.- Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene
‘
Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell




£.0.80X 1432
EL PASO, TEXAS 79978

PHONE: 915-543:2600

ALL WORKING INTERESI OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R=-H-W
Rio Arriba Couniy, New Mexico
Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 1, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells‘to be drilied, in the referenced unit;'pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. Ome of these wells is that referenced above, @

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you Know, the refergnced acreage 13 within‘the pakota partioipating area but
outside the Gallup. Because cominglingd the production from these two
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made a3
o cost and production allocation SO tnat the commingled prodUctibn can be
apportioned petween the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will pe followed Will first involve measuring the pakota
formation production. just pefore the wWorkover-. After the workover and

downhole comiingling the total comuingled prodUQtipn will be established, with
the measurement time period peing the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

pased on such test data, 8 produotion percentage will be used ©o allocate the
comningled produotion petween the Dakota and Gellup formations. The formula
for such produotion allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota ‘

peasurenent from the total comingled produotion. The difference,uill pe the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure nereinabove described will bejpresented in a heéring.'ourrently
soheduled 1in early August, pafore the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.
said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the pivision's
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approval of the procedure described above, For our presentation at this
hearing, E1 Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom. -

For this reason, El Paso héreby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as theée agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will

result from this procedure.

Plezse sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (cobies enclossd
herewith) at your earliest convenience, If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the ‘referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response,

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

11/ 44&[6*511;>>L4L31¢4§

‘nns O/ puoneen
DATE: _ [~/$ )%

Very truly yours, -

CthZ&;d”L_/

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg
NM-2113
cc ! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
- David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappeli

Clifton Resources, Inc.

Generil American ‘0il Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

© ROYALTY- INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. ,
c/o United States .Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

Xelpho N. Greene

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
J. R. Abraham Edna E. Morrell

Mary F. Abraham’ 7 "Robert P. Earnest . E
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee FPoster .rrell )

Union 0il- Co. of California
John C. Meadows : ) 'i

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington .
Central National Bank and:TruSt*Company
of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under

the Will of Gerald F. Harrington
Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington

‘Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington
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P.0.BOX 1492
EL PASO, TEXAS 79978

PHONE: 915-543-2600

- ElPaso S

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL 'ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY -INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T=27=N, R«y-W
Rio Arriba county, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several

wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand., One of these wells is that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well, ‘

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical proc¢edure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the cormingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be féllowed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole comingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

‘Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval‘of the procedure described above. For our presentétion at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest ownérs to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom,

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure,

Please sign and return two (2) coples of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

We will appreciate your prompt response,

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATTONS, ‘SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEHENT SHALL BE BINDING "ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

b

: aro ;/ (,ﬂw id LR Asae

TITLE: «5 on ol Al

3] . s

DATE: ,//47,;,¢/1.7- - 77
/

Very truly yours,

awsw

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113 -

¢c: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-<4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappgll

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harringtdn

Gerald E. H;rrington

Jam?s V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

KOYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A.
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

MikeAb. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of California

iJohn C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

CenfrallNétional Bank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington

F. Eugehe Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V.~Harrington

‘Xelpho N. Greene

¢

" Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Eafnest

Foster Morrell




NATURAL GAS .0,
E' PBSU COMPANY EL PABsoé '}‘eg&s 79978
PHONE: 915543-2800

A
RECFIvET
SEP 1 19:9

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, ?979. you were requested to join in several |
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States . ‘
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know, - the refevenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because conmingling the production from these two (2)
“formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be i
apportioned ‘between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota o
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and ’ e
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with

the measurement time pericd being the same as that used for measurement of the f

Dakota production. f . 1

Based on such tesg data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production. The’'difference will be the

Gallup formation production. . i

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, ourrently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico O0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above., For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
‘the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production aliocation which will

result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for tha referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

1 HEREBY AGREE T0 BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND' "GALLUP.
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS HY UNIT INTEREST,

BY: /- ﬁ// *44x_ (///;éékie
“ /G
TITLE: ._/;& »(,x, et ‘7u'
pATE: S — 7= ¥
Vary truly yours,
B 4 (
9@@«41 . (s 7782 gy
eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration
JLM/sfg -
NM-2113

oc: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson

A= g




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Cﬁappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0i} Company of Texas
F. Eugéng Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

. Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.s.al o
¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico.. ‘

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham
Mary F. Abraham
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of Californis
“John C. Meadows
Helen Kerr Ochsner
T. H. Hafrington
Central National Bank and Truét'Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington
Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harringion
Mary Jone Chappe1)

James V.. Harrington

Elizabeth Graham

Xelpho N. Greene

Edna E. Morreil

Robert Pp, Earnest

Foster Morrell

T s g s,
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NATURAL GAS ‘
El PESI'J COMPANY EL%ABSOOX. :g&s 79978
PHONE: 9155432800

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-U=W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you wére requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring theDakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole comuingling the total comningled production will be established, with
the measurement time period teing the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Besed on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such prodpction‘allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota 4

peasurement from the total comingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The‘prodedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August , before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's




Page Two
July 17, 1979

approval of the procedure described above. For our presentatibn at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you 'in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response,

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION 'AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

'ENCED WELL, AS WEL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.
) ﬁ:;74';i Z

Very truly yours,

I Wles

eanne L, Morrison
Associate Landman
Lard Department
Exploration

JLM/ sfg

NM-2113 .

ce: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harriﬁgton

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harriﬁgtén

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A, Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. . _
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell,;, New Mexico

_OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington

F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V.. Harrington

Elizabeth Graham

Xelpho N. Greene

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell




EXHIBIT No.

|  SCHEMATIC DIAGRAK of .
| EL _PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY e '
“SAN JUAR 27-4 URIT WELL MNo. 37" B-"*' SR
Rio Arriba County, NHew Hexito (i, O i».‘ SRR B Y TR ‘
L HG- ./ T
iy . (...’"; ‘ E‘} JL SR éé\ g(’ j’
SINGLE STRING XHAS TREE cor 7
_ Solating by /ﬂfzﬂ%%«:’tr/g[ﬁ
A L __10 3/4" @ 312", 32.751 H-40
w/250 cu ft cement to surface '
Top of cement 3460'
{Temp. Survey) .
Top of” cement 3850"
(Temp. Survey)
-1 5/8" @ 4201', 26.40f J-55
“"w/250 cu. ft. cement
g e
Proposed Gal1up ?er‘foranttons,,_,,,_,_,_,>
7665 - 7689"
4" Hanger @ 7983'
Dakota Perforations, 5%" @ 8074', 17.0 & 15.54 J-55
8?18' . 8287 * w/450 cu. ft. cement ;
}
4", 11,600 J-55 .
from 7983' - 8461' i
w/50 cu. ft. cement ;
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July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-U-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuvant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells Is that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup., Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to. cost and production allocation so that the commingled production .can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

“The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota

formation production, Jjust before the workover. After the workever and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the
Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comningled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formuls
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota
measurement from the total commingled production, The difference will be the
Gallup formation production. .

The prdéedure hereinabdve desoribeh will be presented in a hearihg, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Civision's
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“July 17, 1979

approval of the proc2dure described above, For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure,

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE'S sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION .
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL :
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BITWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP f
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENCED L, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST,

TITLE: ’ e it cly”

pate:__Zf2¢ /'('7

Very truly yours,

o Micsne

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM=-2113

cc! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT

" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inci:

General American 0il Cbﬁpany of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington -
Geraid‘E. Harrington
James‘V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A.
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRfDING.ROYALT?;INTEREST QWNERS

J. R. Abraham
Mary F. Abraham
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of California

‘John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington .

Central National Bank and Trﬁst'Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene

Edna E. Morrell
Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell

-
f&




"~ ALL  ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

‘Dear Intarest Owner:

. Geological Survey demand.- One of these wells is that referenced above, a

NATURAL GAS
ElPPasao comeany €. RSO, TERiS 76078
PHONE: 915-543-2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
“Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit ¢37 Weil

W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-=i-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

By,letter dated May 14, 1979, you Qerevrequested to Join in several .
wells to be drilled, in the referencéd unit, pursuant to United States

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the'Gallup. Because comningling'the production from these two (2).
formations will be the most economical précedure, an agreement must be made as
to ‘cost and production ‘allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole comingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based .on such test data,; a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comuingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such.production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production, The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

Thezprocedure hercinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before ‘the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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July 17, 1973

approval of the procedure désoribed’above
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed

to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom,

For this reason, El1 Paso hereby solicits your signature ana' agreement to follow
the production allocaticn procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure,

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience.
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14,

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEBEFROM TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL

CONSLRVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

FORMATIONS SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

PRODUCTION REING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL DE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE: REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT IHTEREST.

BYK-J Lo -33-‘

/
TITLE:

DATE: 77 5/7
/

JLM/sfg

NM=2113

c¢! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson

Very truly yours,

%WMW

eanne-L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

For our presentation at this

If you have not already done so,

1979 letter.




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Cliftén ResOurces; Inc.

' Ceneral Ametrican '0il Company of Texas
F. Epgéhe Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.SA. ‘ ' ¥elpho M. Creenc
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING RCYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham . Edna E. Morrell
Mary F. Abraham Robert P. Earnest
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee Foster Morrell

Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meaéows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank gpd;Tfuﬁt Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington
Gerald F. Harrington

F. Eugene Harrfngton

Mary Jone"Chappell

James V.- Harrington

Elizabeth Graham -




NATURAL GAS
ElPaso coverny BLPASO, TExas 78978
PHONE: 915.5¢43-2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS :
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T=27-N, R-=U=W
" Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By latter dated May 14, 1979, vou were requeésted to Join in several

'wells £to be drilled “in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One Qf these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the. referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. -Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and prcduction allocation so that the commingled production can be
aprortioned -between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover, After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for medsurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota
measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation productzon.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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July 17, 1979

approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Faso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, 2s well as the agreement
of ‘all interest ownérs to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this léetter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditire for the referenced . :
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter. i

We will appreciate your prompt response.

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCLDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL

CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN TdE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

FORMATIOHS SUCH ALLOVATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP y

PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN ) '

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.
N ,// . O C/ -~ 8

BY: /e, & AT lpeE vl

TITLE: Vice Pres. and Trust Officer
DATE: __July 19, 1979 | | |

Very truly yours,
/c;iz%;xéebsé*L_J

eanne L. Morrison : .
Associate Landman : ;

Land Department
Exploration

~

JLM/sfg

NM=-2113 ,

ce: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN -JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harriﬁgton

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

“U.S.A, -
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
‘Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington
Central National Bank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under

the Will of Gerald F. Harrington
Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Hariington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V., Harrington

Edna E, Morreliu//
Robert P, Earnest

Foster Morrell




NATURAL GAS
El PaSD COMPANY :L%ABS%;‘E?AS 79978
PHONE: 915-543.2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

- Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R=i-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 1%, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be driiled, in the referernced unit, pursuant to Uiiited States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know. the referenced acreage is within the’ Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production. from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to .cost and productlon ‘allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measur1ng the Dakota
formation production. just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole comningling the total comningled productlon Wwill be established, with
the measurement time period: b°ing the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota préduction.

Based on such test data, a production percentage ‘will be used to allocate the
comuingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

 Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Divisien,
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedire- described above. For our presentation. at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to thls procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
"the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of .all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt reSponse.

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICC OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION. AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED, THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

Lol Goepere |
TITLE: Y S sictindl G Freas? e .
paTE:_July 19, 1979

Very truly yours,

o Mbscare

eanne L, Morrison
Associate lLandman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM=-2113

¢c: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson

5
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING {NTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

clifeon ResOUTCES, Inc.
General American'Oil Company of Texas
f. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. yarrington

- Jras o)

’vJames y. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Parthership
Mr. M. A RomeTO »
; . Y,

RO

YALTY INTEREST OWNER
]

U.S.A. ; ) xelpho N. Greene
~¢fo ynited States Giological SurveY " : i , : ?
) Roswell, New Mexico ‘ ) : ;

. . [} : . {

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTERESTFOWNERS

J. R Abraham gdna E. Morrell

Maty F. Abraham Robert P. Earnest B
: . a

Mike C- Abrahaﬁ, Trustee - Foster Morrell %
Union 0il Co. of california b ¥
1 ;
John C. Meadows | .
Helen KerT Ochsner { é
T. K. garrington % %
. ‘

!

central National gank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under
the Wil of Gerald F. Harringtoh . : . ‘ ‘

Gerald F. fHarrington

IR I T "

%. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

o i et

James V. Harrington
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NATURAL GAS
ElPaso covrany £ Paso TEAS 79978

PHONE: 915-543-2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST CWNESS

.....

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit 437 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-U-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

‘By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
. Geological Survey demand. Oné of these wells is that referenced above, a
..Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comiingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations ‘accordingly.

The*précedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, jist before the workover. ‘After the workover and

downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with

the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the
Dakota production.

. Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota
measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the
Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove deséribéd will be presénted in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before lhe NeﬁTMexico'Oil Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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July 17, 1979

approval of the procedure described above, For our presentation at this
hearing, El Faso must’ show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed

" to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate yOuf prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFAOM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTIOH BETWEEN THE DAKOTA' AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLCCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE 'REFERENCED WELL, AS-WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

BY: . et

Very truly yours,

0 e

eanne L. Morrison .
‘Associate Landman

Land Department :
Exploration : ‘ {

JLM/sfg : ) ;
NM-2113 - : o
ec¢: John Ahlm : . ;
Carl Matthews
David Burleson







NATURAL GAS S
ElPaso covesny EL PASD, e 19978
PHONE: 915.543-2600

July 17, 1979

b

General American 0il Co. of Texas
Mcudows Bujlding
Dallas, Texas 75206

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-U4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in:the refereénced unit, pursuant to United States

- Geological Survey demand., One of these wells is that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well, '

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota ‘participating area but
outsida the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement ‘must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the conmingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be -followed will first {nvolve measuring the ‘Dakota

formation production. ‘Just ‘before the workover. After the workover and

downhole comningling the total conmingled production will be established, with

~ the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the .
Dakota productlon. ‘

Based on- such tesh data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
conmingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations, ' The formula
for such production aliocation will involve subtractxng the Dakota
measurement from the total commingled production, The difference will be the
Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereindbove described will'be presented in ayheaflng. cUrréhtly
scheduled In early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division s

R ¥ T
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July 17, 1979

approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, E1 Paso must show that the Lnterest owners to be affected have agieed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefronm,

For this” reason. El Pago-hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described: ‘gbove, as well as the agreement
of all inteérest owners to be bound by the producdtion allocaticn which will
result from this procedure. '

Please sign and return two (2) sopies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HCREBY ACRH EE TO BE BCUND BY " THE ALQOCA ION FROLEDURE AND RLLULAIION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARTIG BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
_FORMATIONS SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE- DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENC b AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST
BY: 555:32 55252%24477v)

: Coo e B i
GENERAL AMERICAN OTL'CO. OF TEXAS
NET PROFITS INTEREST

Very truly youfs.

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JiM/sfg

CNM=2113

cc: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson

PR TRy Pa N L




NATURALGAS |
El P&SD COMPANY ' ZL%ABsOg :"ng“;\s 19978
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979

RECENEP
I\U(‘L 6 1979

DEPARTMENT
ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS %
ALL  ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T~27-N, R=U-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

" Dear Interest Owner:

By latter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States

. Geological Survey demand, One of these wells {s that referenced above, a
Gallup~-Dakota dual well,

As you know, - the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2).
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will bé followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover, After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, uith
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of:the

"‘Dakota production.

Based on suoh test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comuingled prodiction between the Dakota and. Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production, The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing/ currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division' s

I
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THE REFERENCED WELL

BY: .2 \.

Very truly yours,

o
t&% %«z&m
€anne L. Morr{son .

Associate Landman
LandvDepartment
: Explbration
JLM/sfg ‘
NM-2!13 i
Cce: John Ahim
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27.4 ynpT

WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
————""EXEST OWNERS

" Mary Jone'Chappell

Cliftbn'ReSOUrces, Inc.

Genera} American'OiI Coﬁpany of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E, Harrington

James v, Harrihgion

Thomas . Harrington

PG Partnership

Mr. M. a, Romero

ROYALTY iNTEREST OWNER

U.sa,

. OVERRIDING RUYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Y - Abrahajp

Mary F, Abrahap
Mike c. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0i1 o, of California

John ¢, Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner
T. H. Harrington

Céﬂtrai;N@tibnal‘Bank andfTruét'Company

of Des'Moihes, Towa, Trustee‘under
the Wil of Gerald F, Harrington\

Gerald F. Havrington .
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappe]]

James v, Harrington

Xelpho N, Grééng
[}

Edna E, Morre}l

‘Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morre]}




NATURAL GAS
ElPasa coveany R PrSD TEans 70078
. PHONE: 915.543-26

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
“ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS ,
"ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: ' San Juan 27-U Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-4-~W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Deariinterest Cwner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several

wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States

. Geologlcal Survey demand.. One of these wells is that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well. '

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to.‘cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned betwnen the formations accordingly.

The “procedure- that will ‘be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover, After the workover and
downhole comuingling, the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a produetion percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled productlon between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will inyolve subtracting the Dakota
measurement from the total comuingled production. The différence will be the
Gallup formation production,

The:prOCédure hereinabove described will be presentéd‘in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the HNew Mexico 0il Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Divisidn's




Page Two
July 17, 1979

approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefron,

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest oimers to be bound by the production allocation which will

result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your.earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM "TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH-ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST. .

BY: &
. : , H . '5%;/04"
TITLE: B s"," $
“DATE:
d Very truly yours, ‘
‘ L ¢
eanne L. Morrison )
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration
JLM/sfg
NM—2113

¢¢: John Ahim
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton ReéourCes, Inc.

General American '0il Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. - * Xelpho N. Greene
‘¢/o.lUnited States Geological Survey :

Roswell, New Mexico
2 :

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham ‘ Edna E. Morrell
Mary F. Abraham | -  Robert P. Earnest
" Mike C. Abraham, Trustee Foster Morrell
Uﬁién'oil Co. of California .
John C, Meadows
Helen Kerr Ochsner
T. H. Harrington
Central National Bank»andiTrﬁst'Compény'
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington
Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Méry JonéJChappell

James V. Harrington
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NATURAL GAS
EI PESD COMPANY :Loﬁfs%f ;degfns 79978
PHONE: 915.543.2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS : 4
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS i

Re: San Juan 27-U4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-~N, R-U-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

' Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup, Because comingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to ¢ost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly,

The :procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover, After the workover and
.downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production. ‘ :

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allccation will involve subtracting the Dakota
measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The ‘procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's







SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell
Clifton Resources, Inc.
General American 0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington

vv Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harriﬁgton
PNG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S:A, -
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham L

Mike C, Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsne}

T. H. Harriﬁgton

Central National Bank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington
Gerald F. Harringtén

>F. Eugéne Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell . S %
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NATURAL GAS
EI P aSD COMPANY ELOF;ABS%% }g(zAS 79978

PHONE: 915-543-2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T--27-N, R-4-W
Ric Ariiba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owiner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requestéd to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit; pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Ga11Up—Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is withln the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comningllng the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most econom1ca1 procedure’; an agreement must be made as
to cost and productxon allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be. followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole:comingling the total commingled production will be established, with
" the measurement time period bexng the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test daua, a produstion percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled ‘production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total comningled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing.icufrently
scheduled in early August, before 'the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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July 17, 1979

approvél of ‘the procedire described above, For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefron.

For this reason, El -Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all {nterest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.,

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies-enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
‘please also return one-signed Authority for Expendituré for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY' AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLCCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING “THEREFROM, -TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING 'NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED, THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST. :

/‘-// %&;IWZA‘
TITLE: 4.5 Zﬂét&- P2y
DATE: /@;;M/ A%

Very truly y¢urs.

eanne L. Merrison
"Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/ sfg

AM=~-2113

c¢c: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jorie Chappell
Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas _ ,

F. Eugéne Harrington
Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. - ' Co _ Xelpho N. Greene
¢/o United States Geological Survey : ' )
Roswell, New Mexico

'

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham . Edna E. Morrell
Mary F, Abraham v ; '~ Robert P, Earnest
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee : - Foster Morrell

Union 0il Co. of California ' - ;
John C. Meadows : ' o | %; 
Helen Kerr Ochsner '
T. H. Harrington ‘ . - | TR
Central ‘National Bank and TrﬂStiCompany ‘
of Des Moines, lowa,; Trustee under

the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gefald F. Harrington

F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappe!ll

James V. Harrington




NATURAL GAS :
ElPaso coveany ‘ B PASOTEaS 19078
PHONE: 915.543-2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
'ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS o
"ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS.

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R~4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were.requestéd tc join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referénced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand., One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As ‘you know; the referenced acreghe is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup, Because comningling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The ‘procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation productioh, Jjust before the workover. ' After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocatidn will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereidabove deseribeduwill‘bé preSented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before "the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's

RN
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be deternined therefrom.

" For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedire. .

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest conveniénce. If.you have ‘not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

We will appreciate your prompt response,

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM “TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AKD GALLUP
FORHATIONS SUCH ALLOCATION BEING ‘NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCSD WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST

BY: r 3 T2

TITLE: W, ], 0o

DATE: f- jf—-T7 G X

7

Very truly yours,

L

eanne L., Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JL¥/sfg-
NM-2113 )
s~eect John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
' WORKING INTEREST OKNERS

Mary Jone - Chappell
Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American ‘0il Cumpany of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington |
Gerald E.;Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Roméro

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A, - ‘ Xelpho N. Greene
¢/o United States Geological Survey S
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYAETY'INTEREST OIXNERS

J. R. Abrahan o ' Edna E. Morrell
Mary F. Abraham | : . Roberf P. Earnest
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee : Foster Morrell
Union 0il' Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

cénér‘éi National Bank and Trust ‘Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington

F. Eugene Harring;qn

Mary Jone Chappel}

James V. Harrington
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?.0. BOX 1432
EL PASO, TEXAS 79978

PHONE: 915-523-2600

EiPaso AT s

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37’We11
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-l-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May:1l, 1979;‘y6u were requested.to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced sbove, a

Gallup-~Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota ‘participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure,that will .be followed will first- involve measuring the ‘Dakota
formation produe@iOn, Just before the workover, After the workover and
downhole comingling the totsl commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comuingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations., The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

neasurement from the total cormmingled production,. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove described will:be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before ‘the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division,
3aid hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above,
hearing, El Paso must show:that the i{nterest owners to be affected have agreed

"to this procedure and the allocation to be" deternined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement

_of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure,

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (coﬁles enclosed

herewith) at your earliest convenience,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well. as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14,

We will appreciate your prompt response.

1 HEREBY AGREE TO 'BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL

CONSERVATION DIVISION AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP -

FORMATIONS, sucH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEHENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST,

TITLE: O/0 L Oy

DATE: /5 -0&

it .

JLM/sfg

NM-2113

cc! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews

'~ David Burleson

Very truly yours,

eanne L Morr son
Associate Landwan -
Land Department
Exploration

For our presentation at this

If you have not already donhe so;

1979 letter.

f
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary.Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc. |
General American ‘0il Company of Texas

~ F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas {. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A RomeTo

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A .
" ¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0i1 Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen kerf Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Céhtral‘National Bank énd‘Trdkt'Company
‘of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington
Gerald F. Harrington

F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Xelpho N. Greeng
i
Edna E. Motrell

“Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell
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P.0,BOX 1492
EL PASO, TEXAS 79978

PHONE: 915-543-2600

ElPaso Mk es

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS ‘
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: - San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27=N, R-4-W
Rio Arriba Coungy. New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 11U, 1979, you were requested to join in: severzl

wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States

. Geological Survey demand, One of these wells is that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well.

'As you know, the reférenced acreage iS‘within»thé'Dakota‘participating‘area but’

outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to ‘cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The "procedure that will be fdiioued will first involve neasuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover, . After the workover and

downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with '

the measurement time periéd being the same as that used for measurement of the
Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
‘commingled ‘production between the Dakota and Gallup formations, The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota
measurement from the total commingled production. The diffeirence will be the
Gallup formation production.

The procedure‘hereinébove'described‘w111 be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before-the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of thevprocedhre described ébové. For our presentation at this
hearing, E1 Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owrers to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure,

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (<¢opies enclosed !
herewith) at your-earliest convenience. If you have not already done so, g
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the ‘referenced !
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter. | !

We will appreciate your prompt response,

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION ‘PROCEDURE AND ALLCCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM,. TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED., THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

N
R A

DATE: :‘ /A /,;l‘ v D~ - ’/:'~/:’
(- yl N »
Yery truly yours,
&;ﬂ I MMosssme
eanne L, Morrison

Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/ufg

NM-2113

- ¢c t-John Ahlm

Carl Matthews
David Burleson
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
_WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington
Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG‘Partnership

“Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. .
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico .

~ OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abrahdm

Mary F. Abrahaﬁ

Mike Cp Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington .

Céntral National Bank and Trust Company

of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Xeipho N. Greene

‘

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell




NATURAL GAS 45
E! PEiSD COMPANY ZL%ABS%),(;"E?(iS 79978
PHONE: 915.543.2600

July 17, 1979 Lieye

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 ynit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T=27-N, Rei-yw
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear ‘Interest Owner:

By letier dated May 4, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand .- One of these wells is that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota Participating area but
outside the Gallup, - Because comninglgpg the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as

to..cost and production allocatien so that the‘coﬁmihgled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly,

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota

formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and ;
downhole comingling the total commingled production will be eétablished. with

- the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, & pkoduction‘peﬁcentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production betweep“the'Dakota»and'GallUp formations, The formula

The procedure hereinabove describgd will béjpresented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 011 Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted. for the Purpose of receiving the Division's
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apprbval of the procedure described above.  For our presentation at ﬁhis
hearing, El Paso musf show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, EIl Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follcw
the production allocation procedur? described above, as well as the agreement
‘of all interest owners to be bound by the production alleccation which will

result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earlié€st conveénience, If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt responSe.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCLDURE AND ALLOCATIOH

RESULTING THEREFROM; TO BE- APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS 7O PRODUCTION 'BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND" GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
“THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

S /
BY: 7 :-w’% faesl '/.( /ﬁ&&/(~

TITLé. _/7' N \V/ S /(_\,

Z 7
DATE: // e /7’

Very truly yours,

W%mm

. {(Jeanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman i
Land Department . )
Exploration ‘

Jili/sfg

NM=2113

cc¢: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington
Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. .
.¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham ”

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of California

John tf Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F, Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappell

- James V. Harrington

Elizabeth Grahanm

Xelpho N. Greene
‘
Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell




NATURAL GAS
E! paSD COMPANY . ZLOP.ABS%T ;g(is 79978
PHONE: 915.543-2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS -
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OMHERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-4-¥W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

8y letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several

wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that refereénced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well. ‘

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production from these two (2)
formations will 'be the most. economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the-workover. After the workover and
downhole comningling the total commingled production will be established, with
‘the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting tiie Dakota

measurement from the total comuingled producticn. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove describéd will be presented in a hearing, currently
sdheauled_in early August, before 'the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's

i
i
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approval of'the procedure described above. For our présentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be ‘affected have agreed
to this procedura and the ailocation Yo be determined therefrom,

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the ‘other AFE's sent to_you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
APRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
FRENCED WELL, AS WELl AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

i T d
DATE: ' (7\/7/74
Tt

Very truly yours,

S ot

eanne L Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113

ec: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PNG Partnership

Mr. M. A{-Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER ' : :

U.S.AL ; Xelpho 'N. Greene i B
c¢/o United States Geological Survey s : :
Roswell, New Mexico

‘

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham Edna E. Morrell
Mary F. Abraham . ‘ Robert P. Earnest '
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee . Foster Morrell

Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows
Helen Kerr Oc¢hsner
T. H. Harrington
Central National Bank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F, Harrington

F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Elizabeth Graham
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July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27~N, R-H-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By.letter dated May 14, 1979.]you Wwere requested to joiﬁ in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells i3 that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the produdtion from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation produotion, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formuls

" for such produection allocation will involve subtracting the Dakots

measurement from the total commingled production, The difference will be the
Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove desc¢ribed will be presented in a hearing, eurrently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico O{1 Conservation Division.:
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above. For ouvr presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow

‘the production allocation procedure described above, as vell as the agreement

of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will ,
result from this procedure, ;

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed

herewith) at your earliest convenience., If you have not already done so,

please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced ;
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter. i

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HSREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH' ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP ,
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCE L, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

DATE: 7 2657

Very truly yours,

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113

cc! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews ) {
David Burleson ;




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
- NORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell ,

Clifton Resources, Inec.
General American'oii Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership V-

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. - ; :
¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F, Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
 Union 011 Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust ‘Company

of Des Moines, Iowa,‘TrUstee‘under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington

F, Eugené Harrington

Mary Jone Chappeil

James V, Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene

Edna E. Morrell
Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell




. NATURAL GAS ‘
. El Past.'l COMPANY :L%ABSOO)S‘}g(zAS 79978
PHONE: 915-843-2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: ~San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-i-W
Rio: Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

. Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage 13 within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The - procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commuingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comningled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations, The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total cormingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove desoribed will be presented in a hearing, ourrently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above.
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed

For our presentation at this

to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason. El ‘Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which-will

result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed

herewith) at your earliest convenience. !
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14,

" We will appfeciate your prompt résponse.

If you have not already done 3o,

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL

CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED.

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST,

frj .: ;
BY: 47 /' st \-Lt’{ \%.]‘-:((' 4 et
7
TITLE:

DATE: 7/2%/7
: ’ f

JLM/sfg

NM=2113

cc: John Ahlm
‘Carl Matthews
David Burleson

Very truly yours,

eanne L., Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

OWSN

1979 letter.
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'Mary F.tAbraham

SAN JUAN 27-4 OUNIT

~ NORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company &f Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E, Harrington

James Vv, Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. - .
¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham e

Mike C,. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meadows

"Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central”ﬁafional Bank and TruSt'Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

-Gerald F, Harrington

F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone'Chappell

James V.-Harrington

Elizabeth Graham

Xelpho N. Greene
'
Edna E. Morrell

Robert p, Earnest

Foster Morrell




NATURAL GAS
EI PBSD COMPANY ZL%ABS% ;‘E??As 79078
PHONE: 915-543-2800

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-=U4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Pear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14,1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geologieal Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. . Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made a3
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, Jjust before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will ve used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingied production. 7The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before:the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
“hearing . El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed

to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement

of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will

result from this procedure,

Please signh and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed

herewith) at your earliest convenience, If you have not already done so,

please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced

well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14,

We will appreciate your prompt response,

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND

RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL

CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA

~FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.
BY: ’%74§.;~- ¢ r\//;4<2/?z

'rI‘n.s Vice Pres. and Trust Officer

paTE: July 19, 1979

Very truly yours,

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM~2113

cc: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson

ALLOCATION
AND GALLUP

(yxzzus&ﬁx_/

1979 letter.
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT

" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas

- F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. - _
c/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

"OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows

HeléhAKérr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank andfTruét‘Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington -

Gerald F. Harrington

F. Eugene>Harrington

‘Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene
'
Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Mofrell

£
H




NATURAL GAS
El PESD COMPANY EL%Ass%f ;&s 79978
PHONE: §15-543.26800

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4% Unit #37 Well
W/2 Seetion 33, T-27~N, R-&-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest QOwner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells'is ‘that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)

- formations will be the most economical procedure, -an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so0 that the comingled prcduction can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on- sueh test data, a. production percentage’ will be used to allocate the
comuingled production between the Dakota and Gallup: formations., The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove described will be presente& in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 01l Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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appréval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this

hearing, El paso must show that the interest owners Lo be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to Tollow
the production allocation\prbcedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all {nterest owners to be bound by the production asllocation which will
result from this procedure.

pPlease sign and return two (2) copies of this letter {coples enclosed
nerewith) at your earliest convenience. 1f you have not already done SO,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
nn.audlatma&aAﬁ%smtmywin%ehyﬂ.wwlawm

We will appreciate your prompt response.

1 HEREBY AGREE 70 BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATI@N PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTINGJTHEREFROH,‘TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSEWATION DIVISION, As TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCHLALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE 10 THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
‘PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

2 / , \‘.'/f . ;
BY:__;;{;/ g /‘0 ((Z/Alfﬂd(/ ‘ :
rme: e s st T G o
pate: _July 19, 2979 | 4

Very truly yours. , , é
~ C
7. Cd 5™~
eanne L. Morr son
Associate Landman

Land Department
Exploration : i

JLM/ 38
NM=2113 :
cc: dJohn Anlm ‘
Carl Matthews
David Burleson

b
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT

ORKING INTEREST RS

Mary Jone Chapbell

clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington-

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. Al Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.SA. : :

¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTERéST QWNERS
3. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of»California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust Company

of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugéne Harrington
Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Xelpho N. Gfeene

]

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. garnest

FosteT Morrell

e e




NATURAL GAS
ElPaso toveny e P Toms Te078
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS ‘
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST: OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit 437 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R~-U<W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

-Dear Interest Owner:

“By -letter dated May‘IH' 1979, you were requested to join in several
‘Wwells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, ‘pursuant to United States
Beological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

,Ghllup-Dakota dual well.

As you “know, the referénced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be estadblished, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
conmingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

" measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove described ﬁill‘be‘presentéd in»a~ﬁ¢§ffﬁg;‘currently
‘scheduled ‘in early: August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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hearing, g1 p how that the interest
to this procedure and t '

For our Presentation at this B

owners to pe affected have agreed
etermined ther .
For this Freason, El Paso

g hereby Solicit
the productiqn allocati

S your signature ang agreement to follow
. on procedure deserib
of all interest owners to

ed above, s well as the agreement
be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this Procedure,
Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter
with your earliest convenience
please also return one signed Authorit
other AFE's sent

(copies enclosed
« If you have not already done so,
y for Expenditure for the referenced
to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

e,

Very truly yours,

" ¢
eanne L. Morrison ‘

Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/ sfg

NM-2113

¢c! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0i1 Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harfington
Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S:A.,
¢/0 United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

-OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Apr&ham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows ,

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and‘Tfuét'Compéhy

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Kill of Gerald F. Harrington

Geruld F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappell

James V.- Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene

Edné'E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell
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NATURAL GAS
El paSO COMPANY :i.%ABé%f ;g&s 79978
PHONE: §15.543-2600

July 17, 1979

General American 0il Co. of Texas
Mcadows Building
Dallas, Texas 75206

Re: San Juan 27-Y% Unit #37 Well
- W/2 Seetion 33, T-27-N, R-4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 4, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit. pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover._ After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established; ‘with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota produobion.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dukota

measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing:, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conductad for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presenbation at this
hearing, El Paso must 3how that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom,

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to te bound by the production allocation which will
result from this- procedure,

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you’ have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

1 HCREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLGCATION FROCEDURE AND ALLOLAIION

RESULTING THEREFROM TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO 0IL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION - BEING COMMINGLED, THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFEREN Y AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

DATE: 7/24, 79

GENERAL AMERICA& OIL CO. OF TEXAS
NET PROFITS INTEREST

Very truly yours,

% WZMJSN |

eanne L, Morr son
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113

cet John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson
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NATURAL GAS
El PESD COMPANY EL%ABS%)f ;gis 70978
. PHONE: 915.543-2600

July 17, 1979

BEPARTMENT

%

ALL HORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T=~27-N, R-lU-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
“wells to be drilled, 1n the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Gedlogical Survey demand., One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production from these two (2)
“formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just besfore the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comningled production detween the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such produstion allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production., The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The prooedure hereinabove desoribed will be presented in a hearing, ourrently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure deseribed above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this ?easdn, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all irnterest owners to be bound by the production allocation whieh ~ill
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED' BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH 'ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA' AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED, THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

s ,(:" p . //‘- .
BY: L’ - < o, / v ek "/t/’/)
. 7 ;"r,/ CRNT «
TITLE: . .- < gD o D

 DATE: //c»>( 2,/ ’(i/

Very truly yours,

cyxggaszrz./

eanne L., Morrison
Associate Landman
Land”’ Department
Exploration

JLM/ sfg

NM=2113

des John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Compdny of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington
Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER -

U.S.A. .
¢/o United States Geological Survey
Rosvell, New»Mexico

AQVERRIDINGﬁROYALTY'INTEREST OWNERS
J. R. Abraham '

Mary F. -Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of California

‘John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harfington

Central National Bank and Truﬁt‘Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F., Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappéil

James V.- Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene
'
Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell

——




EEII’WEES NATURAL GAS
O COMPANY
July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-U~W
Rio Arriba Courity, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By ‘letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several

wells to be drilled, 'in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that refeérenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well.

AsS you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
_downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established,” with
‘the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production,

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
‘comningled production between the Dakota and Gullup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtraocting the Dakota
measurement from the total comsingled production. The difference will be the
Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hgafing, ourrently
scheduled in ‘early August, before the New Mexico 011 Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason. El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will

result from this procedure.

Flease sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies ‘enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you Havé not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE 'AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM 7O BE APPROVED BY 'HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATICN DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

3 \_\

" . { ’” ; -
mme:_( T vf ?JVW
DATE: -
TR S S Very truly yours,
‘ éi?fﬁy (37¢¢(us¢r1~_/
eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration
JLM/sfg
NM-2113

ce! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
 YORKING INTEREST owNERs

Mary Jone Chappéli

Clifton Resources, Inc.
Generalnknerican'Oil Coﬁpan}.of Texas
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E, Harrington

James v, Harrington

Thomas H, Harrington

PWG PartnefShip

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST omngg

U.S.A. - o
c/o Unitedetates'Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTZREST OWNERS
J. R. Abrahan Edna E. Morre]]

Xelpho N, Greene

Mary F. Abrahanm Robert p, Earnest

Mike C. Abraham, Trystee - Foster Morrej)
Union 0i1 Co. of California
John c, Meadows
Helen Kerr Oﬁhsner
T. H. Harringtqn
Central,Nation;l Bank ang TrUSt;COmpany
of Des MOines,;Iowa, Trustee’under
the Wil] of Gerald F, Harringron
Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Hai}ington
Mary Jone Chappeil

James V.- Harrington
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NATURAL GAS
El Pasn COMPANY EL%ABS%).(;‘&ZAS 79978

PHONE: 915-543.2800

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T=27~-N, R-doy
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter détéd»May W, 1979, you were requested to Join {n several
wells to be drilled, in the reféfénced‘hhit. pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells {s that referenced above, a
Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota'participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and produetion'allocatiOn 30 that the conmingled'production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly,

Based on Such test data, a production percentage will be ysed to allocate the
comiingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations, The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total comingled production. The difference wil) be the

Gallup formation)produétion.
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, E1 Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your sighature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation whieh will
result from this procedure.

Please :3ign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

We will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION ;
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL ;
CONSERVATION DIVISION A4S TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP o !
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN z
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS. MY UNIT INTEREST,

7""7 rA L Ad 17/
o1 E‘cm‘#g‘ %&"“ Sl R
Carty M.

TITLE: _ Trust Officer
DATE: &/97/77

Very truly yours,

c37¢4¢g;¢ra..z
eanne L. Morr son

Associate Landman

Land Department

Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113

¢e: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson

i e o e £l e e e,

i
3
i
|
y




s

SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT

" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texés’
F. Eugene Harrington

Gerald E. Harrington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. - . Xelpho N. Greene
c¢/o United States Geological Survey - -

Roswell, New Mexico
[]

"OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham Edna E. Morrell
Mary F. Abraham Robert P. Earnest
Mike C. Abraham, Trustee Foster Morrell

Union 0il Co. of California

John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Centrathational Bank and Trust ‘Company

of Des Moines, lowa; Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington

'F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington




NATURAL GAS
ElPaso oy L Prso Teas 0678
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALl OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27~ Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R-4-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can bde
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed-will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover., After the workover and
downhole ‘comingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such producticn allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota ,
measurement from the total commingled production, The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove dese¢ribed will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division,
Said hearing will be conducted for the: purpose of recelving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, E1 Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure,

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

We will appreciate your prompt response.

1 HEREBY AGREE 10 BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTTNG THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL

CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS' TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST. .

BY: 7777x2?/’6224a;f:,522ff
TITLE: 4/4': »{(&40' P2

__DATE:" (@/;/47/,{ A7

Very truly yours,

O Macsne
rison

Jeanne L. Mor
Associate Landman

Land Department

Exploration ‘

JLM/sfg

NM-2113 .

ec: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American '0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington
Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Qarrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A, Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

UGSDAI : .
¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

.OVERR;ﬁiNG ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union Oil Co. of California
John C, Meadows

Heleﬁ Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust Company

of Des Moines, lowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappeil

James V.- Harrington

Xelpho N. Greene

¢

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell




NATURAL GAS
ElPaso coveany L PARD TEas 79978
PHONE: 915-543.2600

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-U4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27~N, R-4-W :
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico e

Dear Interest Qwner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
Wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geologlcal Survey demand. . Orie of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover, After the workover and - .
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with o
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the ;
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations., The formula ;
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota ;
measurement from the total commingled production, The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove described will be prédented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division’s
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approval of the procedure describ
hearing, El Paso must show that t
to this procedure and the allocat

l For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
d by the production allocation which will

of all interest owners to be boun
result from this pirocedure.

Please sign and return two (2) co
herewith) at your earliest conven

well, as well as the other AFE's
We will appreciate your prompt re

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE

ed above., For our presentation at this

he interest owners to be affected have agreed

ion to be determined therefrom.

pies of this lettef'(copies enclosed

ience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced

sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.
aponse:“

ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION

RESULTING THEREFROM TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

FORMATIONS SUCH ALLOCATION BEING
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THI

NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP

S AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN

THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

- BY: VW“1f1T4Kf52———————=*”‘°
TITE: V. ], 0o

DATE: -/ /=7 /7

JLM/sfg
NM-2113
¢c: John Ahlm
" Carl Matthews
David Burleson

e L)

Very truly yours,

i% éiﬁzf)
aanne L. . Morrison

Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
- WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappe11

Clifton Resources, Inc.

Genera] American 011 Company of Texas
F. Eugene Harfington

‘Gerald E. Haffington

James V. Harrington

Thomas H. Harrington

PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A, Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A, -
¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

-OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham
Mary r, Abrahan

Mike c, Abraham, Trustee

Union 0il Co. of Californsy

John ¢, Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Hariington

Central National panp and Truét;Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F, Harrington
Gerald F. Harrington |

F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappe1]

James V.-Harrington

Xelpho N, Creene

Edna E, Morrel]

Robert'P. Earnest

Foster Morrel}
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P.0.BOX 1492
EL PASO, TEXAS 79978

PHONE: 915-543-2800

ElPasa i

July 17, 1979

ALL WORXING ‘INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section 33, T-27-N, R=-U-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 1, 1979. you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand, Ome of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well.

As you know, the referenced screage is within the Dakota participabing area but
outside the Gallup., Because commingling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The prodedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comaingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The tormula
for such production allocation will involve. subtracting the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled produetion. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production.

The procedure hereinabove described: will be presented in a hearing. curréently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the produetion allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

We will appreciate your prompt response,

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, T0, BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO oIL

FORMATIONS SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED., THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
IHE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST,

/Q{QL [£114LV0$
'rm.s: Q2L plsnen
DATE: [~/ -)& O

Very truly yours,

eanne L. Morrison
Assocolate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg
NM-2113
¢c! John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
. David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Cliftén Resources, Inc.

General American0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington
Gerald E. ﬂarrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A, . : . Xelpho N, Greene

c/o United States Geological Survey :

Roswell, New Mexico
0 ¢

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS , : . {

J. R. Abraham . Edna E. Morrell
Mary F. Abraham ~ Robert P. Earnest :
Mike C, Abraham, Trustee ‘ Foster Morrell

Union 0il Co. of California
‘John'C. Meadows
Helen Kerr Ochsner
T. H. Harrington
Central,Néfionél Bank and Trust Company
of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington
Geraid F. Harrington |
F. Eugene Harrington

Mary Jone Chappell

James V.- Harrington
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P.O. BOX 1492
EL PASO, TEXAS 19078

PHONE: 9155432600

ElPasa covea

July 17, 1979

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Seetion 33, T-27-N, R-U-W -
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you'were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States {
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a |

Gallup-Dakota dual well,

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participatlng area but
outside the Gallup. Because commingling the production frow these two (2) i
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as

to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be

apportioned between the formations accordingly. :

The procedure'fhat will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota '
formation production, just before the workover., -After the workover and
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production,

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the ;
commingled production between the Dakota and Gallup fofmations. The formula ;
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Daskota ;
measurement from the total commingled production., The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, currently
scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 011 Conservation Division.
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's
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approval of the proeédure described above, For ‘our presentation at this
hearing, Paso must show  that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure ang the‘allocation to be determined therefrom,

For this reason, El Paso hereby éolicits your signature and agreement to follew
;the production allocation procedure described above, as Well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production alloecation which wil)

result from this procedure,

Please sigp and return two (2) copies of this letter {copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest Cconvenience, 1r You have not already done so,
please alss return ¢ne signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's gent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

We will appreciate your prompt response,

; - P A,
BY: r’/geau.o oz
4

TITLE: ~:é// A .ﬁht“?(ﬁ(r

DATE: /'{/c,cé Gt Do - '/;’;' 7

Very truly yours,

2y <
% Oxlfson
eanne L. Morrison

Assodiate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113 .

¢e: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson




SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington
Gerald E. Harrington
Jamés V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. ,
c¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John C. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugene Harrington
Mary Jone ‘Chappell

James V{AHarrington

Xelpho N. Greene
1
Edna E. Morrell

Robert P, Earnest

Foster Morrell
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‘measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

" scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division,

NATURAL GAS .0,
El PaSD COMPANY ZL PABSOO).( ;‘a%s 79978
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979 REEZ%"T @
SEPLI 1979 ¢

ALL WORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well |
H/2 Section 33, T=27«N, R~i-W ;
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, a

Gallup-Dakota dual well. ,

As you Know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating -area bdbut
outside the Gallup. Because comningling the production from these two (2)
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be
apportioned between the formations accordingly. )

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota
formation production, just before the workover. 'After the workover and
downhole commingling the total comingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakots production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to allocate the
comingled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
for such production allocation will involve subtracting the Dakota

Gallup formation production.
The procedure hereinabove described will be presented in a hearing, ourrently

Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Divisionts
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at this
hearing, El1 Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El ‘Paso ‘hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production. allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so, B .
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter,

we will appreciate your prompt response.

I HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION, ‘AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA “AND GALLUP
FORMATIONS, SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
THE REFERENCED WELL, AS WELL AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

ov: /gy et / e i3
TITLE: \/mékm, /v: 7u S

pate: S — 7 - Y

Very truly yours,

S e

eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/ sfg

M-2113

ce: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David Burleson
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
' WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American 0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harrington
Gerald E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M.  A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

U.S.A. - :
¢/o'United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abrahaﬁ, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John €. Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harringtbn

Central National Bank %nd Trust Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Eugéhe Harrington
Mary Jone Chqppell

James V.. Harrington

Elizabeth Graham

Xelpho N, Greene

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Morrell
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' NATURAL GAS
EI PaSD COMPANY zi.%fs%f ;g&s 79978
PHONE: 9155432600

July 17, 1979

ALL HORKING INTEREST OWNERS
ALL ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS
ALL OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

Re: San Juan 27-4 Unit #37 Well
W/2 Section "33, T-27-N, R-U-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Interest Owner:

By letter dated May 14, 1979, you were requested to join in several : i
wells to be drilled, in the referenced unit, pursuant to United States i
Geological Survey demand. One of these wells is that referenced above, 2 ;
Gallup~Dakota dual well. ‘

As you know, the referenced acreage is within the Dakota participating area but
outside the Gallup. Because comningling the production from these two (2) j
formations will be the most economical procedure, an agreement must be made as ;
to cost and production allocation so that the commingled production can be

apportioned between the formations accordingly.

The procedure that will be followed will first involve measuring the Dakota

formation production, just before the workover., After the workover and ] :
downhole commingling the total commingled production will be established, with
the measurement time period being the same as that used for measurement of the

Dakota production.

Based on such test data, a production percentage will be used to ‘allocate the
comningled production between the Dakota and Gallup formations. The formula
- for such production allocation will involve subtracting ‘the Dakota

measurement from the total commingled production. The difference will be the

Gallup formation production,

The procedure hereinabove described will be presented ip a hearing, currently
. scheduled in early August, before the New Mexico 011 Conservation Division. ;
Said hearing will be conducted for the purpose of receiving the Division's :
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approval of the procedure described above. For our presentation at:this
hearing, El Paso must show that the interest owners to be affected have agreed
to this procedure and the allocation to be determined therefrom.

For this reason, El Paso ‘hereby solicits your signature and agreement to follow
the production allocation procedure described above, as well as the agreement
of all interest owners to be bound by the production allocation which will
result from this procedure,.

Please sign and return two (2) copies of this letter (copies enclosed
herewith) at your earliest convenience. If you have not already done so,
please also return one signed Authority for Expenditure for the referenced
well, as well as the other AFE's sent to you in the May 14, 1979 letter.

We will appreciate your prompt response,

1 HEREBY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE ALLOCATION PROCEDURE AND ALLOCATION
RESULTING THEREFROM, TO BE APPROVED ‘BY HEARING BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL
CONSERVATION DIVISION; AS TO PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
FORMATIGNS SUCH ALLOCATION BEING NECESSARY DUE TO THE DAKOTA AND GALLUP
PRODUCTION BEING COMMINGLED. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON MY INTEREST IN
RENCED WELL, AS WELy AS MY UNIT INTEREST.

DATE: _ 9\/:7 /’,77
/ / 7 Very truly yours,

(jjc“g;d*1~,/
eanne L. Morrison
Associate Landman
Land Department
Exploration

JLM/sfg

NM-2113

ce: John Ahlm
Carl Matthews
David. Burleson
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SAN JUAN 27-4 UNIT
" WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Mary Jone Chappell

Clifton Resources, Inc.

General American ‘0il Company of Texas

F. Eugene Harringtcnh
Gergld E. Harrington
James V. Harrington
Thomas H. Harrington
PWG Partnership

Mr. M. A. Romero

ROYALTY INTEREST OWNER

"U.S.A. : - _
¢/o United States Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

'OVERRIDING ROYALTY INTEREST OWNERS

J. R. Abraham

Mary F. Abraham

Mike C. Abraham, Trustee
Union 0il Co. of California
John C., Meadows

Helen Kerr Ochsner

T. H. Harrington

Central National Bank and Trust ‘Company

of Des Moines, Iowa, Trustee under
the Will of Gerald F. Harrington

Gerald F. Harrington
F. Bugene Harrington
Mary Jone Chappell

James V. Harrington

Elizabeth Graham

Xelpho ‘N, Greene

!

Edna E. Morrell

Robert P. Earnest

Foster Mbrrell




v (18831002 MONTGOMERY, ANDREWS & HANNAHS

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
3298 PASEO DE PERALTA

gANTA FE, New MEXICO 87501

geptember 27 1979

New Mexico Energy and
@;Minerals Department

0il Conservation pivision
Land office guilding __..
ganta Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: NMOCC Case No. 6630 - Application of El Paso
Natural Gas Company for'd0wnhole commingling,
gan Juan 27-4 . Unit Well No. 37 iocated in
Unit N of gection 33, T27N, R4W, Rio Arriba

Gentlemen:

please be advised that pavid T. Burleson of the office
of General Counsel'of El PaSO'Natufal Cas Company. El PascC,
Texas, 18 associated with our firm for the presentation o
evidence and argument in the above—referenced case.

1,cere1”,

. k . ‘/
owen M. LopeZz _

OML: to

o

‘posT OFFICE poOX 2307 TELEPHONE 505-982°

3873

TELECOPY 505-982-4289

s et

e
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“Docket No. 38-79

Dockets Nos, 40-79 and 41-79 are tentatively set for October 17 and>31, 1979, Applications for hearfng
nust be filed at least 22 days fn advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ TUESDAY - OCTOBER 2, 1979

9 AM. - OIL CONSFRVATION PIVISION COVELRBNCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA PE, REW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L, Stamects, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternaté Examiner:

"CASE 6656:

CASE 6640:

CASE 6687:

CASE 6688:

CASE 6689:

CASE_6690:

CA3E 6691:

CASE 6692:

CASE 6674:

(Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Energy 031 & Gas Corp,, The Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other Intérésted parties to appear and
show cause why the Sadler Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29
East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-

approved plugging progran,.
(Continded from September 5, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the heéaring called by the 01l Conservation Diviéion on its own motion to permit
Miles Production Company, National Surety Corporation, and all other iriterested parties to appeéar
and show cause why the Thomas Drought Well No. ) located in Unit A of Section 4, Township 15 North,
Range 6 West, McKinley County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with

a Divisfon~approved plugging program.

In the mattcr of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
McCoy and Phillips and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Martin Well

No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 34; Township 30 North, Range 1l West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program,

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Phillips and Spence and all nther intérested parties to appear and show cause why the Martin Well
No, -2 located in Unit N of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned ‘in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

one "Goodrum" and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the E. C. Brawley Well
Mo, 1 located in Unit O of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 West; San Juan County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugping program,

In the matter of the hearing called by the 041 Conservation Division on 1ts ‘own'motion to permit !
Elvis L, Roberts, The Travelers Indemnity'Co., and all other intercsted parties to appear and show i
cause why the Bergin Well No, 1 located In Unit F of Section 21, Township 29 North, Range 11 West,
San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance uith a Division- {

approved plugging program.

In. the matter of the hearing called hy the 01l Conservation Division on its own motion to consider
the addition of a Rule 10(D) to Order No, R<1670-T, Blanco Mesaverde Infill Drilling Order, San

Juan and Rio-Arriba Counties, New Mexico, to require that both wells on'a proration unit be tested
when an inf{ll well Has been completed. Said Rule 10(D) would be identical to Rule 10(D) of Order

No. R-1670-V for the Basin-Dakota Pool,

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to consider
the amendment of Order No. R-333-F-2 to reqiifre that gas wells in the Pictured Cliffs or shallowar
formations be classificd “cxempt marginal® if at least three months of production history is
available end thelr average production for the months produced wirhin thée preceding 12-month period
is leas than 1000 MCF per month, The same amendment is sought’ for wells completed below the
Pictured Cliffs formation except that minimum production would’'have to average less than 2000 MCF :
per month,  Als0 to bo considered would be the requircment in Order ‘Noi R-333-¥-2 and in Rule 10(C) ’
of Ordere Nos. R~1670-T and R-1670-V that no well on a multiple well proration unit could be classi-

ficd exempt marginal unless all wells on the unit are elipible for such reclassification,

Application of Tenneco 01l Corporation for dowmtiole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of Fruitland and
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs. production fn the wellbare of its Florence Well No. 115 located in Unit M

of Section 10, Township 30 North, Range 9 West.
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CASE 6644: (Continued froh_Septemher 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tenneco 01l Corporation for dowmhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for' thie downhole commingling of Fruitland

and Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of its Statc K Com Well No. 12 located in Unit E
of Section 16, Township 30 North, Range 9 West, and its Florence Well No. 60R in Unit L of Section

1, Township 29 North, Range 9 West,

CASE 6675: Application of Cifford, Mitchell & Wisenbaker for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, secks approval for the Pawnce Unit Acea, comprising 3,840
acres, more or less, of State and federal lands in Township 26 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6671: (Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing) .

Application of Chapman and Schneider for salt:water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in the
Seven Rivers Reef formation in the open-hole interval from 3422 feet to 3504 feet in its I. B,
Ogg MA" Well No. 3 located in Unit E of Section 35, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Pool.

CASE 6676: Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks approval of an 80-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising ‘the SW/4 NE/4 and SEf4 NW/4 of Section 26, Township 24 South,
Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location -,
2310 fect from the North line and 1650 feet from the East line of saild Section 36,

CASE 6677: Application of Texas Pacific 0il Company, Inc. for downhéle commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the downhole commingling of Arrovhead-
Grayburg and Fumoiit production in the wellbore of its Elliott B-6 Well No, 1 located in Unit M of

Section 6, Township 22 South, Range 37 EBast,

CASE 6678: Application of Texas Paciffc 011 Company, Inc. for downhole commingling and a special casinghead
gas allowable, Lea County, New Mexico, ~Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks dpproval for
the downhole commingling of Blinebry and Tubb production in the wellbore of ‘its Eva Owens Well No.
1 located in Unit M of Section 25, Township 21 South, Range 37 East. Applicant further seeks an

D increase in the casinghead gas allowable for said well.

CASE 6660: (Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing) a ;

Application of B, & W, 011 Reclaiming for an oil treating ‘plant permit, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the NE/4 NE/4

NE/4 of Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 2€ East,

CASE 6679: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for a gas storage unit agreement Eddy County, New
Mexico. . "Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of the Washington Ranch Morrow Unit
Arca comprising the Morrow formation and the first 100 feet fmmediately above and belssw said forma-
tion underlying ‘all or parts of Sectioms 21 thru 23,. 26 thri 29, and 32 thru 36, Township 25 South,
Range 24 East; Sectfons 1 thru 5 and’ 9 thru 14, Township 26 South, Range 24 East; and Sections 6,
7, and 18, Township 26 South, Range 25 East, wthingtoﬁ Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Said unit area would be for the purpose of conducting a gas storage project and would

. comprise 12,158 acres, more or less, of State, federal and fee lands.

_,UCK%E 6630' (Contsnued from August 22, 1979, Examiner Hearing)
SN,
reneesencs Application of ‘EL Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Ri6 Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in 'the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the' -downliole commingling of Basin-Dakota R E
and DS Mesa-Gallup production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-4° Unit Well No, 37 located in Unit : E

N o[ Section 33, Township 27 North, Range 4 Wost,

CASE 6680: Application of Robert C; Anderson for surface commingling; San Juan County, New Mexieo,
Applicant, in tlie atove-styled cause, sceks approval for the surface commingling of all production
from his Ute Mountain Ute Lease, Wella;Nos., 1, 3 and 4, located in Section 14, Township 31 North, L i

Range 16 West,

CASE 6681: Application of Yates Potroleum Corporation for mn unorthodox gas well Jocation, Eddy Couhty, New
Mexico., Appliennt, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a
Wolfcamp~Mississippian teat well to be located 660 fect from Uhe South line and 1100 feet from the
West line of Scction 31, Township 18 South; Range 26 East, the $/2 of said Section 31 to be dedi-~

cated to the well,
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CASE 6682: (This case will be dismissed.)
Application of Yates Pctroleum Corporatfon for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests fn the Wolfcamp-
Hississippian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 28, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, = Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating coste and charges for supervisidn., Also to be considered will be the designation
of ‘applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6683: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc, for an unorthodox well location and non-standardoil proration
unit, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above~styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox
location of a Devonian test well to be located 330 feet from the North line and 100 feet from the
West 1ine of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, Lots 5 and 6 of sald Section 6 to be
dedicated to the well as a non-standard 49,33-acrc proration unit.

st R

3

S | CASE 6684: Application of COj~In-Action, Inc. for croation of 4 néw carbon dioxide gas pooY and special pool
E rules, Harding County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of  the
North Bueyeros-Santa Rosa COy Gas Pool and the promulgation of special pool rules therefer, including
a provision for 40-acre spacing and proration units. Said pool would comprise all or parts of

Traene o Sections 1 thru 4, Township 20 North, Range 30 East, and Sections 8, 9, 10, 15,16, 17, 20, 21, 22, ;
o) 27, 28, 32, 33 and 34, Township 21 North, Range 30 East. : .
CASE 6685: Application of ARCO 011 and Gas Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. §

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry and
Prinkard production in the wellbore of its J. R, Cone & Well No, 2 located in Unit L of Section 26,
Township 21 South, Range 37 East. .

-

" CASE 6686: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for an. exception to-Order No, R—lll—A. Eddy County, Rew México. ;
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the casing-cementing rules of Order No.
‘R=111-A to permit a well to be drilled in Unit F of Section 6; Township 20 South, Range 31 East,
without. a salt protection string and to circulate cement on the production string, Applicant also
seeks the same exceéption for a possible future well in Unit E of sald Section 6,

Agj KARAREAKAAKKKIAAKARRKRARKRARA KR AR AR RARAKARAAKKARKKARARARAR AR KARRARKRAR IR EARKARKR KR AKX AR KX RARARRRAKKERARARRIA KKK
e ) Docket No, 39-79

DOCKET: COMMISSION HPARING ~ WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 3, 1979

{
i

‘o B 011, CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~ 9 A.M. ~ ROOM 205
; 'STATE LAND OFPICE BUILDING, SANTA PE, NEW MEXICO
3
i

CASE 6652: (Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

5 a3 e b e

Application of Shcll 01l Company for statutory unitizatfon, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, secks an order unitizing, for the purpose of a pressure maintenance project,
all mineral, intereste in the North lobbs Gragburg-Saun Andres: Unit encompassing ‘10,650 acres, more or
less, underlying all or portions of the followinp lands in Lea County, New Mexico: Sections 13,14,
23, 24, 25, 26, and 36, Township 18 South, Range 37 East; Scctions 17 through 21 and 27 through 34,

’Township 18 South, Range 38 East.

The unitized Snterval would be the Grayburg-Snn Andres Formation between the depths of 3,698 feet
and 4,500 feet iw Shell's State A Well No. 7, located in Unit N of Scction 32, Township 18 South,

Range 38 East.

g et A P N

Amony; Llie matters to be oonnidcrcd at the hearing will bo ‘the necessity of unit’ operutions' the

A desighation of a unit operator; the detormination of the horizontal and vertical 1imits of the unit

: arca the determinatfon of a fair, reasonable, and equitable allocation of production and costs of
production. fncluding capital investment, to each of the varjous tracts in the unit area; the deter-
mination of credits and charges to be made among the various owners in the unit area for thelr
fnvestment fn wells and cquipment) oavd such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate for
carrying on efficfent unit operations, ncluding, but not necessarily limited to, unit voting pro-
codures, selectlon, removal, or subntitution of unit operator, and time of commencement and termina~

tion of unit operations,
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‘Commnission lNearing - Wednesday - October 3, 1979

CASE 6653: (Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Heaxing)

Application of Shell 01l Company for a pressure maintenance project, lea County, New Mexico,
Applicanty in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to {nstitute a pressure maintenance project
on its North Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Unit; by the injoction of water through 70 wells into the
CGrayburg-San Andres formatior, and the adoption of special rules governing said project.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
22 August 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

—.——————————-.———-—-—-..—————..—......---..--———_.-—-—-—....———.

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application okal\Pasb Natural Gas
Company for downhole commingling,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
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TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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For the 0il Conservation
Division:

State Land Office Bl
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Ernest L, Padilla, Esq.
Legal Counsel for the Division
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ew Mexico 37501
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SALLY WALTON BoOYD

gSanta Fe, N

3030Paza

CERTIFIED:

MR. NUTTER: We'll call

6630.

Mp. PADILLA: Application of El Paso

Natural Gas company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba

county s New Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant in this case has

requested‘that the case be continued to October 3rd, SO it

will be continued to the Examiner Hearind scheduled to be

9:00 a. ™. October 3rd, 1979.

held at this same place at

(Hearing‘COncluded.)




REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

1, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reportexr, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation pDivision was reported

by me; 'that“the said franscript is a full, true, ard correct

record of the hearing, preparéd by me to the best of My

ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.
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MR, NUTTER: We'l]l call now Casc Number

6630,

MR, PADILIA: Application of El Paso

Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant in this case has

requested that the case be continued to October 3rd, so it

- will be continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be

held at this same plabe at 9:00 a. m. October 3rd, 1979,
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conéervation Division was reported
by me; that the sald transcript is a full, true; and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

($08) 4712462
ew Mexico 87501
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NATURAL GAS
EI Pﬁa COMPANY ZL%ABS(I';( Toms 70078
&,(gd"qﬁ 5?aﬂ5po

\ MG 131979 d

on CONSFDV’\TION D!V!SION
rogiss 17, 1979 SANTA £E

—t— o

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Commingling Request
EPNG - San Juan 27-U4 Unit Well #37
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
C.D. No. 6630

CsuZon love 663D

El Paso Natural Gas Company respectfully requests that the above
referenced hearing be postponed frori August 22, 1979, to October '3, 1979.

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your consideration’in tHis matter, and I hope this
change does not cause you any inconvenience.

Very truly yOurs,

E R. Manning Z;

ERM:1p

ce: D. E. Adams
David T. Burleson
D. N. Canfield .
W. D. Dawson
John F. Eichelmann, Jr.
Carl E. Matthews
NMOCD-District 3
L. G. Truby
U. 8. G. 8.
George Lippman

i gegpse ot o




pocket No. 32-79

Dockets Nos. 35~79 and 36-79 are tentatively set for Scptcmbet 5 and 19, 1979. Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 22, 1979 -

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6545:

CASE 6626:

CASE 6627:

CASE 6628:

CASE 6629:

NN,

.«ﬂsg 6630:
m’
CASE_6631:

CA3E. 6632

CASE _6633:

CASE 6634:

(Contfnued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

It: the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why. the Ruklah Baby Well No, 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 Seuth, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accorddnce with a Division-

approved plugging progranm,

Application of T. H. McElvain 0il & Gas Properties for pool commingling, Rio Arriba‘Cbunpy, New
Mexico. ‘Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the commingling of Gallup and
Dakota production in its Miller B Well Ko, 6 located in Unit G of Section 12, Township 24 North,

Range 7 West,

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San Juan Courty, New Mexico.

Applicant, {n the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup
formation underlying a previously approved 6€4.32-acre non-standard unit comprising the NW/4 NW/4

and that portion of Lot 5 lying north of the San Juan River, all in Section 18, Township 29 North,

Range 14 West, Cha Cha-Gallup 01l Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lo-

cation theréon., Also to be considered will be the ¢ost of drilling and ‘completing said well and

the allocation of the cost thereof ‘as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. i
Also to be considered will be the desigration of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for :

risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Texaco Iuc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. ‘Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Skaggs-Glorieta, Skaggs-Drinkard
and East Weir—-Blinebry production in the wellbore of its M. B, Welr "B'" Weil No. 9 located in Untt
0 of Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 37 East.

Application” of Hilliard 011 & Gas, Inc. for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill its Hanson'Bonds Well
No. 1 located 1650 feet from the North 1ine and 330 feet from the East line of Section 20, Township
9 South, Range 35 East, to a Devonian bottom hole location within 100 feet of a point 1325 feet
from’the North line and 430 feet from the East line of said Section 20,

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling,* Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comuingling of Basin-Dakota i
and BS Mesa-Gallup production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-4 Unit Well No. 37 located in lUnit ;
N of Section 33, Township 27 North, Range 4 West.

Application of Reserve 0il; Inc, for downhole commingling,;Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styléed cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Jalmat gas and Langlie Mattix ofl
production in’the wellbore of its Cooper Jal Unit Well No. 149-306 located in Unit J of Section 18,

Township 24 South, Range 37 East,

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico,

" Applicant; "in‘the above-styled cause, secks approval for the dual completion of its Frank State Well

No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 7, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, to produce gas from thciAbo
and Morrow formations, Runyan Ranch Fleld, through the casing—tubing annvlus and through tubing.

Application of Mesa Petroleun Coldpany for a dual completion, Eddy County;  New Mexico,

+ "Applicant, . in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the dual completion of its Yatés Federal’

Com Well No, 1-Y located in Unit J of Section 20, Towuship .17 South, Range 27 East, to produce
gas from the Logan Draw-Cisco Canyon Gas Pool and an undesignated Morrow pool through the casing-

tubing annulus and through tubing.

‘Application of Durham Inc. for special pool rules or-a spacing exception, Chaves County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, secks the promulgation of ‘special pool-rules for the Lake
Arthur-Pennsylvanian Gas’ Pool to provide for 320-acke spaciug rather than 160 acres. In the absence
of objection, this pool will be placed on’the standard 320-acre spacing for Pennsylvanian gas pools
rather than the present 160-acre spacing. - In the alternmative applicant seeks to limit the applica-
tion of the pool's rules to the horizontal limits of the pool, being the SW/4 of Sectfon 31, Towmship

15 South, Range 27 East,
N
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TOWNSHIP 25

NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Scection 4:
Section. 5:
* Section 6:
Section 9:
Section 10t

- TOWNSHIP 26

N/2 and SE/4
nf2 -

N/2

HE/G

"W/ 4G

NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Section 19:
Section 20:
Section 31:

(c) CREATE a new pool in San Juan

TOWNSHIP 30

production and designated as the Farmer-Fruitland Pool.
Incorporated Bobbie lerrera Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 4, Township 30 North, Ranga 11

West, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

SH/4
w/2
w2

Dotket No,

32-79

County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Fruitland

.

NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

Section 4:

TOWNSHIP 27

sW/4

NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST, NMPM

Section 20:

TOWKSHIP 29

SE/4

NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Section 29:

TOWNSUIP 29

NE/4

NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, WMFM

Section 25:

SE/4

The discovery well is Manana Gas,

(e) EXTEND the Aztec-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

(d) CREATE a new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as an o1l pool for Pemmsylvanian

productioﬁ_and designated as the Big Gap-Pcnnsylvaunian 0{l Pool.
prises Praduction Company Navajo 20 -Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 20, Township 27 North,

Range 19 West, NMPM. Said pool would conprise:

The discovery well is Bass Enter-

(f) EXTEND the Aztec~Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:’

TOWNSHIP 31

NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, MMPM

Section 35:

Ef2

(g EXTEND the Bisti-Lower Gallup 01l Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26

NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM

Section 9:
Section 10:
Section 15

‘£/2 SEfb
SW/4
N/2 NE/&

{li) EXTEND the Blanco Mcsaverde Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Moxico, to iuclude

therein:

TOWNSHIY 25

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 4:

TOWMNSHIR 26

N/2

NORTH,  RANGE .2 WEST, e

Section 30:
Section 31:

TOWNSHIP 27

A1l (Partial-Scction)
All (Partial Section)

“NORTI, RANGE "2 WEST, NMPM

! Section 16
Section 20:
Section 21t

w2
Ef2
NW/4

o

(1) EXTERD the ﬁlanco—Picturcd Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexleo, to fnclude therein:

' TOWNSHIP 29

NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, MNiPM

Section 4:
Section 5:

NW/4
- NE/4
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Townsiie 30 KORTIL,_ RAGE 15 sy, e

A=At M e

1 T
Section 35s - W2 AW SEf4

(q) EXTEND the Harris Mesa-Chacrd yool in Gan Juan Countys New Mexico, O faclude cherelnt

TownsiLy 27 KOEE-

SRl

L gy 9 WEST, 1R
Gection 2¢ Efh

TOWNSHIP 2 HORTH, RAKGE 9 WEST it

e

Gection H
x) EXTEND the Kutz—Fruitland pPool in gan Juan countys New Mexico, to jnclude therein:

Jounsuie 28 X ORTH, RANGE 1 | ursT, BB
Gection EYA] NEf4
(s) EXTEND the West Kutz—?ictured cliffs pool in Saﬁ Juan Countys New MexicOs to include cherein:

TOWN! 2 NORTH RARGE 11 HEST,_N&PH

SHIY )

8
Section 26: SW/ 4
(t) EXTENﬁ the La Plata—Gallup 0il pPool in gan Juan Ccountys New Mexico, to {nclude thereinsd

goRSHIP_ 32 KORTI, RANGE 13 ST, B
Section 32: nj2 and UL

{v) EXTEND the West Lindrith Gallup—Dakota 0il pool in Rio arriba county, Rew MexicO: to jnclude
thereint

TOWNSHIP_24 KORTH, RANCE 3 WEST, 1R

— -”"" -
Gection 5. Sl (ra Tial Sectiow
gection 18: All (Parcial Section)

cowNsHIR 28 KORTH, RAYCGE S wEST, NI

NSHIE &2 —= RAlLE 2 &Y

Section : N/ 2

(2 EXTEND the Otero—Chacra pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan counties, New Mexico, to {nclude
gherein:

OUNSUIP 26 , RORTIL, RANCE 7_WEST: e
Section ¢ ALY

gection 4: 11

gection j0: W2 and SEf&

(w) EXTEND the Pmsty—Chacrn pool in Sandoval Codnty, New Mexic0, to jpciude thereint

coWNSIR 22 RORTE, RANGE 7_WESTs e
Section 20: 14
gection 21: Ef2 aud Sw/é

(%) EXTEND the gtraight Canyon—Dakota pool in gas Juan Countys New texico, to 1nciude thereind

rounsire 31 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NP

Y ke

Section s SEIG

(S ExTEND the WAW Fruitland‘Picturcd cliffs Pool in gan Juan County, New Mexico, t© {uclude
‘therein:

ounsiLp_26 NOKTL: RANGE_} 2 wisT, NP
Sectioniz . sf?
gection 30 /2

gection 3p: W2
Toguﬂ\:um@h,w,cﬁ. 13 WEST, 100N
o pf2 and swf

19 SR LDLLE S
Scction 3. n/2
gection 16t SEfb

Joungny. 27, ORI e 13 WEST, TR

7Y

§EEL!on 18: b

ALY
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EI PaSD NATURAL GAS I\V 1979 P.0.BOX 1492

COMPANY oL CONSERVATJON DIVIS EL PASO, TEXAS 79978

July
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re:

Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company respectfully requests a hearing
be set before the Commission or its designated examiner at your

convenience.

El Paso seeks approval to downhole commingle gas and condensate
from the Basin-Dakota Gas Pool with gas and condensate from the

BS Mesa-Gallup Gas Pool in its San Juan 27-

'ON PHONE: 915-543-2600

13, 1979

Ceege. (630

Commingling Request
EPNG - San Juan 27-L Unit
No. 37 Well

W Unit No. 37 Well. oo S ST

This well is located in Unit N of Section 33, T27N-RUW, Rio Arriba |

County, New Mexico.

Very

ER Wanner:

E. R.

ERM:blb

ce: Messrs: D. E. Adams
David T. Burleson
D. N. Canfield
John F, Eichelmann, Jr.
Carl E, Matthews
NMOCD - Distriet 3
L. G. Truby
U.8.G.8.

truly yours,

Manning OZ | ‘
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ar7 , STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
! OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

’ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION ‘ ;
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

g CONSIDERING: /(2, -
2;5@ CASE NO, 6630

& k/// | order No. _R-bJYA f

15‘< | APPLICATION oF EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY g

A ' M f
¥ FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLIMG, RIO ARRIBA

)
}
i
i

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

-
s §
t

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

i
i
t
i
\
f
}
1

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 2 , ! S

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets’

NOW, on this day of October , 1979 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, !
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof,
(2) That the applicant, El Paso Natural Gas Company , is - |
San Juan 27-4 Unit Well No. 37,

the owner and operator of the
located in unit N of Section 33 , Township 27 North ,

Range 4 West ., NMpM, Rio Arriba  county, New Mexico,

N (3) .That the applicant seeks authority to commingle
| Basin-Dakota and BS Mesa-Gallup production

within the wellboxe of the above~described well,

— i —— e




———

(4) That from the Basin-Dakota =~ - zone, the

subject well is capable of low marginal production only.

(5) That from the BS Mesa-Gallup zone, the
peoted
subject well ispcapable of low marginal production only.

(6) That the proposed commingling may result in the recovery
{

of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, therebf
I

preventing waste, and will not violate correlative rights. ‘

(7) That the reservoir characteristics of each of the

subject zones are such that underground waste would not be caused:
!

by the proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in

J

for an extended period. , !

(8) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess V
, , i
the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate

—r

remedial action, the operator should notify the ‘Aztec

——-

district office of the Division any time the subject well is
shut~in for 7 consecutive days.

9)

(A&;TEB&ATE ) »

(9) That in order to allocate the commingled production to

each of the commingled zones in the wellg, applicant should

consult with the supervisor of the Aztec district office ;

of thé Division and determine an allocation formula for each of

the production zones.

s
gk
B




IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ?

(1) That the applicant, E1 Paso Natyral - Gas Company , is

i
i

hereby authorlzcd to commingle Basin-Dakota - " and
BS Mesa- ~-Gallup pProduction within the wellbore of
the San Juan 27-4 Unit Wel) No./, located in unit N of
Section 33 + Township 27 North + Range ‘4 West - - o
NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

(2) That the applicant shall .consult with the Supervisor

of the Aztec district office of the Division and

o~
>
2
L
=
=3
=

That ércent the commingled 4(,\\

productiok shall be alloc ted to the asin-Dakota -/ - e

zZone and

production all b allocated to the B

Zone,

T e i o
\

(3) That the operator of the subject well shall 1mmedlately

notlfy the Division's ~ Aztec - - dlstrlct office any time the

well has been shhf—ln for 7 consecutlve days and shall concurrently

Present, to the D1v1s1on, a plan for remedial action. ;
(4) That jurisdiction of this cause ig retalned for the ;

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary. f

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the;day and year hereinabove

designated.




